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FILE NO. 82-34745

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED
MARCH 31, 2008

TO THE SHARE OWNERS:

ATCO Ltd. reported earnings of $92.3 million ($1.60 per share) for the three months ended March
31, 2008, compared to earnings of $81.6 million ($1.40 per share) for the same three months in 2007,
were reported by ATCO Litd.

“ATCO is reporting strong first quarter earnings as our Ulilities and Global Enterprises divisions
continue to build on their 2007 performance,” said Nancy Southern, President and Chief Executive
Officer, ATCO Group. “We experienced good performance in our space rentals business, the growing
regulated utilities, increased margins and prices from natural gas liquids extraction, and we restored
Jfull production at two large power generating facilities where unplanned outages occurred.”

ATCO also reported an increase in “adjusted eamings™ for the first quarter, which excludes certain items
not in the normal course of business or a result of day-to-day operations. Adjusted earnings for the three
months ended March 31, 2008 were $92.1 million ($1.59 per share) compared to adjusted camings of
$79.3 million ($1.36 per share) for the same three months in 2007,

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

* On April 28, 2008, ATCO Frontec and their partner, the Fort McKay First Nation, announced that
they have been seclected by Suncor Energy to create and operate a 1,148-room accommodation
complex to support oil sands development north of Fort McMurray, Alberta. ATCO Structures will
supply the rooms in modular units. The complex is expected to open on May 25, 2008, and remain
in place for a one-year period.

» On April 14, 2008, ATCO Frontec announced the opening of the first phase of their new Creeburn
Lake Lodge near Fort McMurray, Alberta, ATCO Frontec also announced that evaluation is
underway to consider doubling the capacity in the Lodge to 1,000 rooms.

=  On April 21, 2008, ATCO Structures announced they have been contracted to build a 600-person
workforce housing and a permanent core facility for workers at the Koniambo Nickel mine in New
Caledonia, off the east coast of Australia. When fully operational, the camp facility will provide
accommodation for 3,500 people.

» On March 6, 2008, ATCO Power announced that its 1,000 megawatt Barking Power Station in East
London, England, of which ATCO Power owns 25.5%, resumed full operations. An unplanned
outage had reduced the plant’s capacity to approximately 400 megawatts. Insurance proceeds,
which covered losses incurred during the first quarter of 2008 (ATCO carnings of $4.5 million) and
a portion of the losses incurred in 2007 (ATCO earnings of $1.7 million), were recorded in the first
quarter of 2008. The final insurance settlement is pending.

»= Alberta Power (2000)’s Battle River Unit #4 Generating Station (approximately 150 megawatts)
resumed full operations on March 27, 2008. An unplanned outage was originally reported on,
February 6, 2008.
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Financial Summary and Reconciliation of For the Three Months

Adjusted Eargiggs R . . . . Ended March 31
e T 2008 2007
(3 Millions except per share data) ) - ' " (unaudited)

_Reported Eammgs L S T T 03 81.6
ATCO Power Mark-to-Market Adjustment e (0.2) . (23 .
Adjusted Eammgsm - R CooN v VL mrar s 92 79.3

.. Eamings Per Share - - R A 1.60 S '1.40
Adjusted Eamings Per Share ! 1.59 C 1360
Revenues 834.5 829.6
Funds Generated By Operations 7 276.8 2615

%" This measure is not defined by Generally Accepted Accoummg Principles and may not be comparable to SImllar measures
used by other companies. ‘
™ This measure is cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash workmg capital.

Adjusted earmngs for the three months ended March 31, 2008, increased primarily due fo mcreased
business activity in space rentals operations in Canada and Australia in ATCO Structures the 1mpact of.
customer growth and Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) approved interim customer rates assoclated
with the 2008 and 2009 general rate application (“Interim Rates™), the 1mpact of decreased quarterly
depreciation expense allocation and colder temperatures in ATCO Gas, and higher margins and prices
for natural gas liquids extraction in ATCO Midstream. The change. in;the. ATCO Gas depreciation
expense allocation resulted in an increase in ATCO’s consolidated eamings afier. non-controlling
interests of $2.5 million. As this change relates to the quarterly allocation of* full year deprecxatlon
expense it will have no impact on full year earnings. These increases were partially offset by the timing
and demand of natural gas storage capacity sold and lower storage fees in ATCO Midstream and lower
busmess activity in ATCO Structures’ manufacturing operatxons in Canada and Australia. '

Revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2008, increased prlmanly due to 1ncreased
international operations in ATCO Frontec, Interim Rates, customer growth, higher franchise fees
collected on behalf of cities and municipalities and colder temperatures in ATCO Gas, and-higher sales™
of natural gas on a no-margin basis for storage operations in ATCO Midstream. These increases were
partially offset by lower business activity in ATCO Structures’ manufactunng operatlons in Canada- and
Australia. B . . . RPN
Funds generated by operations for the three months ended March 31, 2008, increased primarily due
to higher carnings partially offset by decreased deferred availability incentives in AlbertarPower (2000).

ATCO Lid., an Alberta-based worldwide organization of companies with assets of approximately
$8.2 billion and more than 7,800 employees, is compriséd of three main business divisions:  Power
Generation; Utilities (natural gas and electricity transmission and distribution) and Global Entef;irfsés
(industrial manufacturing, technology, logistics and energy Services).

HESAH G@Q Q___.

R L (LR L

N.C. Southemn IR R B Southern”
President &, Chief Executive Officer, a0 2, . 0 -~ Chairman of the Board , _ .
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ATCO Ltd.

e

.~ Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) - - -
"~ For theThree Months E- ™ .~ 'ﬂ'crrsi"2008’ e

This MD&A should be read in conjunction with the Company’s unaudited interim consolidated financial statements
for the three months ended March 31, 2008, and the audlted consol:daled financial statements and MD&A for the

St =

in this document remams su_tbstanttally unchanged This MD&A is daled Apnl 28 2008. Addtttonal mf‘ormatton

“relating to the _Company,- 1ncludlng the Company s Annual lnformatlon _Form, is avatlablc -on SEDAR rat
wwiv.sédar.com, . T
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Glossary - ... - oot el

Adjusted Earnings means earnings attributable to Class I and Class 11 Shares after adjustments for items that are
not jn the normal course of business nor a result of day-to-day cverations. These items areusually of a non-recurring
or one-time.nature. Refer to Reconciliation of Eamings Attributable to Class I and Class Il Shares and Adjusted
Earnings section for a description of these items.(non GAAP items). o
Adjusted Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing Adjusted Eamings for a period by the weighted average
number of Class | and Class Il Shares outstanding during the period (non GAAP items).

AESO means the Alberta Electric §¥ste§r.t Operator.

e

Alberta Power Poaol means the market for electricity in Alberta operated by AESO.

AUC means the Alberta Utilities Commission and its predecessor, the Alberta’Enéfgy and Uiilities Board: ™ "<+




Availability means a measure of time, expressed as a percentage of continuous operation, that a generalmp unit is
capable of producing electricity, regardless of whether the unit is actually generating clectricity. .

Class I Shares means Class | Non—Voting’ Shares of the Con;pany.’ :

.

C]ass I Shares means Class 11 Votmg Shares of the Compian ; 7' S oo

4

Company means ATCO Lid. and, unless'the context otherwice requrres includes its sub31d1anes

Frac spread means the premium or discount between the purchase price of natural gas and the sellmg price of
extracted natural gas liquids on a heat content equivalent pasis. - - < .

GAAP means Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

GHG means any greenhouse gas which hasthe potential to retam heat in thr‘ atmosphere mcludmg water vapour,
carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous nxlde and hydmﬂuorocarbons S S o

Glgajoule (GJ) means & unit of er‘erg} equal *n approx_nate]v 948 2 tl"ousand Bntlsb L‘nermal umls

Mark-to-market means assigning a value to a contract or financial mstrument based on the current market pnces
for that instrument or similar instruments. : ‘ : S :

sl

Megawatt (MW)'means a measure of electric power eqaat to I,OOQ,OOO ,watts:

Megttwattt hour (MWh) means a measure of‘eleetrieit'y‘ con5umptinn equal to the use of 1;000,000 )i/att'; of power
over a one-hour period.

NGL means natural gas liquids, such as ethane, propane, butane and pentanes plus, that ars extracted from natural
gas and solcl as, dlstmct products or as a mix., -

vt LT -

Petajoule (PJ) means a unit of energy equal to approximately 948.2' hiilion ‘Br'itis-h therrnal n:nitsl. L .
PPA means Power Purchase Anangements that becare effectwe on January 1 2001 as part of the orocess of
restructuring the electric utility busmess n Albena The PPAs are leglslatwely mandated and approved by the AUC.

Propane Plus means propane, butane, pentane and other hydrocarbons other than methane‘a.ud ethane.

doord L C 4 . . h : H R
Shrinkage Gas means the natural gas which is used to replace, on a heat equivalent basis, the NGL extracted during
NGL extraction operations. ‘ ..
Spark spread fuedns the difference between the sell-ing price of eléctricity and the ‘margindl cost of produéin'g'
electricity from natural gas. In this MD&A, spark spreads are based on an approximate industry heat rate of 7.5 GJ
per MWh.

" . Lo e G

U.K. means United Kingdom.

3 . S e L
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Company’'Overview

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ATCO Ltd. and all of its subsidiaries. The: principal
subsidiaries are Canadian Utilities Limited (Canadian Utilities), of which ATCO Ltd. owns 52.5% (40.5% of the
Class A non-voting shares and 74.7% of the Class B- common, shares);.and ATCO Structures Inc., ATCO Noise
Management Ltd., and ATCO Resources Ltd., of which ATCQ Ltd. owns 100% of the Class A non-voting shares
and Class B common shares. The consolldated finanejal statements have been prepared-in accordance with- GAAP
and the reportmg currency is the Canadlan dollar.

The Company operates in the followmg busmess segménlsr , e

The Utilities Business Group includes: T TR

» the regulated distribution of natural gas by ATCO Gas

s . the regulated transmission and-distribution of water by CU Water Core s

s the regulated transmission of natural gas by ATCO Pipelines; - '

s the regulated distribution and transmission of electric energy by ATCO E]ectnc and its sub51drar1es
Northland Utilities (NWT); Northlarid 'Utilities (Yellowknife) and Yukon Electrical; and v

. lhe pmvrsmn of non- regulaled comp]ementary pro;ects by ATCO Energy Solulrons

The Power Generation Busmess Group includes: " P '
* the non-regulated supply of electricity and cogeneration steam by ATCO Power and ATCO Resources
* the regulated supply of electricity by Alberfa Power (2000); and -+ '~ ' ‘
s the sale of fly ash and other combusuon byproducts produced in coal ﬁred electncal generatmg plants by

A

ASHCOR Technologies. i SIREE i
The Global Enterprlses Business Group includes:
-« the non-reguldted gathering, processing, storage, purchase and sale ‘of natural gas by ATCO Mldslream
o the provision of project management and technical services for cu$tomers in the mdustnaf defence and
transportation sectors by ATCO Frontec; -
e the developmenl operatlon and support of information systems and technologles and the’ provrsron of
_ billing services, payment processmg, credit, collection and call centre services by ATCO I-Tek;
" the sale of travel sérvices to bath business’ and’ consumer seclors by ATCO Travel; '
the manufacture sale and lease of lransporlable workforce shelter and space rentals products by ATCO
Structures (Industrrals), and
o the design, supply and construction ofl lnduslnal noise abalcment solutlons by ATCO Noise Ma.nagement
(Industrials).

For financial reporting purposes ATCO Midstream, ATCO Frontec, ATCO I-Tek and ATCO Travel are included in
the Global Enterprises segment and ATCO Structures and ATCO Noise Management are included in the Industrials
segment. : L S - :

R SRSV R A

The Corporate and Other segment includes cash balances and commercial real estate owned by ATCO Ltd., ATCO
Investments and Canadian Utilities in Alberta. ,

Transactions between business segments are eliminated in all reporting of the Company’s consolidated financial
information. For additional information on the Company’s business segments, refer to Note 9 to the unaudited
interim consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2008,

.o - N . . . N -
£ b EEY) i s . ‘. . 't



Forward-Looking Information

Certain statements contained in this MD&A constitute forward-looking information. Forward-locking information is
often, but not always, identified by the use of words such as “anticipate”, “plan”, “estimate”, “expect”, “may”,
“wilt”, “intend”, “should”, and .similar expressions. Forward-looking information involves known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors’ that-may -cause actual-results or events- to -differ materially from those
anticipated in such forward-lookmg information. The Company believes that the expectations reflected in the
forward-looking information are reasonable, but no assurance can be given that these expectations will prove to be
correct and such forward-looking information should not be unduly relied upon.

In particular, this MD&A contains forward-looking information pertaining to contractual obllganons planned
capital expenditures, the impact of changes in government regulanon impact of commodlty prices and Industrials
segment market developments. Actual results could differ materially from thosé antlclpaled in this forward-lookmg
information as a result of regulatory decisions, competitive factors in the industries in which the Company operates
prevailing economic conditions, and other factors, many of whxch are beyond the control of lhe Company "

Non-GAAP Measures g

3 4 A

Tke Company uses the measures “funds generated by operations™, *Adjusted Earnings” and “Adjusled Earnings per
Class I and Class 11 Share” in this MD&A. These measures do not have any standardized meanmg under GAAP and
might not be comparable to similar mezsures presented by other companies.

Funds generatec by operations is detined as cash flows from operations before changes-in non-cash working capital.
In management’s opinion, funds generated by operations is a significant performance indicator of the Company’s
ability 1o generale cash during a period to fund its capital expenditures without regard to changes in non- cash
workmg capital during the period.

Adjusted Eamings is defined as earnings atiributable to Class I and Class II-Shares after adjustments for items that
are not in the normal course of business nor a result of day-to-day operations. These items are usually of a non-
recurring or one-time nature. Management believes Adjusted Eamings allow for a more effective analysis of
operating performance and trends. A reconciliation of Adjusted Earnings to earnings attributable to Class | and Class
II Shares is presented in the Results of Operations — Selected Quarterly Information section.

Internal Control Over Fmancnal Reportmg

There were no changes in the. Companv ] mtemal controls over ﬁnanmal reporting that: have occurred during the
three months ended March 31, 2008, that have materlal]y affected or are reasonably llkely to malenally a;fect the
Company’s mlema] control over ﬁnancml reportmg

A 'Z: 1",
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Results of Operations =o' <7

SELECTED QUARTERLY INFORMATIO.N' e S
‘ F s s T Gt the Three Months Ended V@@
" ($ millions except per share data) e " . _Mar.31 Jun.30 _Sep.30 Dec. 31
AR ., r . “{.‘.i-, \J. T — .(unauditecii)

2008 T net

- Revenues | b . 8345, - - -

" Earning altributable to Class I ‘and Class | Shares . o83y - - -
Eamings per Class I and Class 1 Sharg " T (| - -
-Diluted earnings per Class l and Class H Share ..'l l A 158 ' ’ - - oL _
Adjusted Eammgs P L9 Ve -
Adjusted Eamnings per Class 1 and Class 11 Share ¢ 1.59 - - -
2007 R
Revenues §29.6 691.7 605.1 775.4
Earnings attributable to Class I and Class I Shares. = . - 81.€ 553 50.1 . 638
Eamings per Class.| and Class Il Share . . 140 0.95 0.86 - 1.10
Diluted earnings per Class | and Class Il Share - . . = = 138 . - 094 0.85 1.09
Adjusted Earnings ¥ ' 79.3 45.4 492 47.1
Adjusted Eammgs per: Class [ and Class Il Share : T 1.3 0.78 0.84 ~0.81
Revenues i - 655.4 6634 -. 8094
Earnings attributable to Class I and Class I Shares - 436 44.4 56.0
Earnings per Class | and Class II Share e e L=, 0713 075 - 095
Diluted eamings pgr Class I and Class-II Share . .. - . . . C 0.72 074, 0.95
AdjustedrEammgs L s - 385 - 44.7 56.0
Adjusted Earnings per Class | and Class II Share R P S T 0.64 0.75 .. 0.95.

Notes:

" There were no discontinued operations,or extraordinary,items during these penods .

@ Due to the seasonal nature of the Company’s operations, changes in eleclnmly prices in Alberta, the timing and dumand of
natural gas storage capacity sold, changes in natural gas storage fees, changes in NGL prices and natural gas costs and the

. timing of rate decisions, TEVEnUeS, - eamlngs and Adjusted Eammgs for any, quarter are not necessarily .indicative of

.+ operations on an annual basis. : ;| oy

®  The above data {other than Ad_]usted Eammgs and Ad_]usted Eammgs per Class I and Class 11 Share) has been extracted from

the financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with GAAP and the reporting currency is the Canadian

dollar.

@ Refer to Significant Non-Operating Financial Items scction for a description of the adjustments made to earnings attributable

to Class I and Class II Shares to obtain Adjusted Earnings.

The principal factors that caused variations in financial condition and results of aperations over the past eight

quarters necessary to understand general trends that have developed and the seasonality of the businesses disclosed
in the 2007 MD& A remain substantially unchanged.
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RECONCILIATION OF EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE TO CLASS I. :"-..I‘\ID CLASS II
SHARES AND ADJUSTED EARNINGS - :

Adjusted Earnings are referred to in various sections of this MD&A. The following table reconciles Adjusted
Earnings, which are earnings attribtitable to Class I and Class II Shares afier adjustments for items that are not in the
normal course of business nor a result of day-to-day operations. These items are usually of a non-recurring or one-
time nature. A description of each adjustment is provided in the Significant Nou-Operatirig Financial Items section.

’ For the Three Months ended

March 31

L . _ . o i . .. Changeto

e e D LT L 2008~

Ch o - 2008 2007 (2008-2007)

($ millions) o
Eamnings attributable to Class [ and Class 11 Shares " T led3r . sie L 131%
Mark-to-Market Adjustment L (. z) (23 0 (91.3)%
Adjsted Earnings .~ ' T o921 T 793 16.1%

‘

SIGNIFICANT NON OPERATING FINANCIAL ITEMS . "

Consnlldated and segmented financial results mclude the fo]lowmg Slgmf' cant Non-Operating Fmanc1al ItFms

Natural Gas Purchase Contracts and Assocnated Power Generatlon Revenue
Contract Liability (Mark-to-Market Adjustment) =

ATCO Power has long term contracts for the supply of natural gas for certain of its power generation projects.
Under the terms of certain of these contracts, the volume of natural gas thut ATCO Power.is entitied to take is in
excess of the natural gas required to generate power. As the excess volume of natural gas can be sold, ATCO Power
is required- to designate these entire contracts as derivative instruments. ATCO Power recognized a non-current
derivative asset of $59.0 million on January 1, 2007; thereafter, ATCO Power will record Mark-to-Market
Adjustments throigh earnings as the fair values of these contracts change with changes in future natural gas prices.
These natural gas purchase contracts mature in November 2014,

As ail but the éxcess volume of natural gas’is committed to ATCO Power’s power generation obligations, ATCO
Power could not recognize the entire fair values of these natural gas purchase contracts in its revenues.
Consequently, on January 1, 2007,-ATCO Power recognized a provision for a power generation revenue contract in
the amount of $44.8 million; thereafier, ATCO Power will record adjustments to the power generation revenue
contract liability concurrently witk -the Mark-to-Market Adjustments for the natural gas purchase contracts
derivative asset. This power generation revenue contract liability is included in deferred -credits in the consohdated
balance sheel

The Mark-to-Market Adjustment for the derivative asset and the corresponding adjustment for the associated power
generation revenue contract liability increased eamings by $0.2 million, net of income taxes and non-controlling
interests, for the three months ended March 31, 2008 ($2.3 million in 2007). At March 31, 2008, the natural.gas
purchase contracts derivative asset is $71.9 million ($81.9 million in 2007) and the power generation revenue
contract liability is $53.2 million ($61.3 million in 2007).

CONSOLIDATED REVENUES AND EARNINGS

Consolldated first quarter 2008 revenues mcreased by $4.9 m1lhon (0 6%) over the ﬁrsf guarter of ”007 Thls
increase was primarily attributable to a $24.8 million (7. 2%) increase. in, revenues in the Utilities segment .and a.
$32.2 million (17.7%) increase in revenues in the Global segment. These i increases were partially offset by a $27.2
millien (22. 6%) decrease in revenues in the Industrials segment. Revenues in the Power (eneration segment and the
C orporate and Other egment were, subslanhally uncl"anged U

PR, D L
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Increases in revemu®s were, priiarily attributableltolincreased interhatiohal :operations in ATCO Frentec,. AUC
approved interim customer rates associated with the 2008 and 2009:general rate application {(ATCO Gas Interim
Rates), the impact of customer growth, higher franchise fees collected on behalf of cities and municipalilies and
ATCO Midstream. Increased business acnvny in Aﬁ’CO Nmse Management and h:gher AUC _approved customer
rates associated with the 2007 and 2008 general tanff apphcanon in ATCO, Electric. (ATCO Electric: GTA) also
coniributed to these lncreased revenues These increases were pamally offset ‘by lower. business activity in ATCO
Structures’ manufacturing operatlons in Canada, Australia and the United States and the unplanned outage at the
Barking: generating- plant in ATCO Power’s-U:K:-operations; net-of insurance proceeds (Barking Oulage, refer to
Segmenled Information - ‘Power Generation - Unplanned QOutage at Barking Generatmg Plant sectlon)

.f’

Earnmgs for lhe three months ended March 31, 2008 were $92.3 million, an increase of $10.7 million {13.1%),
over the first quarter of 2007, mclu.dmg the impact of the adjustments identified in the Significant Non-Operating
Financial ltems section. - - -~ - s

For the three months ended March 31, 2008, Adjusted Earnings were $92.1 million, an increase of $12.8 miilion
(16.1%), over the same period of 2007. The primary reasons fof the increased Ad_]usled Eammgs were increased
business- activity in "ATCO-Stnicturcs*-space rentals operations -in-€anada and-Australia, the - impact of- customer
growth and ATCO-Gas-Interim-Rates net of cost increases; the change in quarterly depreciation-expense allocation
(ATCO Gas Depreciation Expense Adjustment, refer to Segmented Information - ATCO Gas secllon) and colder
temperatures in ATCO Gas, higher margins.znd.prices’ for NGL extraction in ATCO Midstréar and increased
international operations in ATCO Frontec. These increases were partially offset by the timing and demand of natural
gas storage capacily sold and lower storage fees’in ATCO Midsiream and lower business activity -in ATCO
Structures’ manufacturmg operallons in Canada and Australia.

.~
-3 i

Interest and other income decreased for the ﬁrs_t quarter of 2008 by S? 3 million’ to $l5 2 niillion mainly due 1o
the Mark-to-Market Adjustment in ATCO Power.

ot - -~ I - - . A . R
T, LSt TR T ey e Vit R S M
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CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES .. ..t 1 - S

[, - v o . L IR R L R

PR s e - -

S A ’ e R e For the Three Months Ended
‘ oL PR R A ST P o March31 .
($ miltions) e Tl T B RETT T e Change to
I HI T Lo VPR SR . . 2008 ’
2008 2007 (2008-2007)
Operatmg expenses:. - T T b Wt e HEEE T ,, T v
* Natural gas supply R R SRt 1337 27 4074%
Purchased power ™ "~ conn e et s34 [38 0 10.9%
Operation and maintehanée* ~ =~ @ . REERHA 3012 UUU336607 4 (10.5%)
" Selling and administrative” - AR S R NIRRT T % AEEPIA [ “12.6% "
Franchise fees 62.7 58.5 - 12%
. 449.1 461.5 (2.7%)
‘Depreciation and amomzalron T R T35 B T N O T(09%) -
Interést -~ - ¢ ! - X | R v A 19%
Dividends on preferred shares S R 3 N L 0.0%
‘Indome taxes’ T o ’ K - 683 - 757 (9 8%)
Non-controlling interests © 796 730 Y 89%

. T [ . T T
Operating expenses for the three months ended March 31} 2008, decreased by $12:4 million (2.7%) over thé same
period in 2007. Natural gas supply increased as a result of hlgher purchases of natural gas for storage operations in
ATCO: Midstream. Operatlon and mamtenance expenses were lower pnmarlly as a resull of detreased
manufacturing activities in ATCO 'Structures™ operanons n L,anada and Australia’ and the’ lmpact of the Barklng'
Outage partlaIly offsei by the recordmg of GHG" emission- fees’ [?y ‘ Alberta- Power (2000) recovered from ‘its
custorfiers in accordance’ with the PPAs which' cover costs of the ‘receht changes in énvnronmental la\vs (refer 16
Business Risks - Environmental Matters section). Selling- Arid adinistrative expénses {néreasell pnman]y a$ a result



of the impact of inflation, increased salaries and project development costs. Higher franchise fees were collected in
ATCO Gas.

For the three months ended March 31, 2008, ue]ireciat*or; ard am-rtization expen°e§ decreased by $0.9 million
{0.9%) over the same period in 2607 primarily due.to the ATCO Gas Depreciation Fxpense Adju:tment partially
offset by capital additions in 2007 and 2008 in the Utilitics segment. .

Interest expense for the first quarter of 2008 increzsed by 31.1 million (1:9%) over the first quarter of 2007,
primarily due to increased interest on new financings issued in 2007 to fund ¢apital expenditures ir the Utilities
segment, partially offset by the repayment of ATCO Power s and ATCO Resource S non-recourse ﬁnancmgs in
2008 and 2007. . _ RYTT :

For the three months ended March 31, 2008, income taxec decreased by $7.4 million (9.8%) over the first quarter
of 2007 primarily due to lower corporate income tax rates and lower future income taxes. in the Utilities ségment
resulting from the ATCO Electric GTA, which required ATCO Electric, in the third quarter of 2007, to change its
income tax methodology for the recording of Federal Income Taxes. This change in methodology does not affect
earnings as ATCO Electric’s revenues and income tax expense were reduced by snm1lar amounts. Offsetting this
decrease was higher earnings. . | . P R - . e

The non-controlling interests ~f share owners for the three menths ended Marzh-31, 2008, increased by $6.5
million te $79.6 million over the scme period in 2007, prlmanly due to higher earnings in Canadian Utilit/es.

SEGMFNTED INFORMATION L o - .
' o " For the Three Months Ended _
March 31 ’
($ millions) Power Global Corporate  Intersegment
Utilities  Generation  Enterprises  Industrials & Other LEliminations Total
2008
Revenues © 3695 - 2123 - 2141 92.9 - 4.3 (58.6) 834.5
Earrings atuibutable ) ' e o - ‘
to Class I and Class A : : " S
II Shares : 348 - - 202 - 259 -89 T 3.2 © o (0.4) 92.3
Mark-tc-Market B I B : ' . e
Adjustment *" : - 02 - - e s . 0.2)
Adjusted Eamnings 34.8 20.0 25.6 8.9 3.2 C o (0.4) 92.1°
2007 .; ‘ N ‘ . ) A i . ‘ ' ! ‘..-
Revenues 3447 - 21877 ~ 1819 " 12001 - 44  (40.2) 8296
Earnings attributabie : S o .
to Class i and Class ' ' : o R -
I1 Shares 2577 0 245 225 a1 05, . 0.7) 81.6
Mark-to-Market . ' ) ' ' '
Adjustment - {2.3) - - - - (2.3)
. Adjusted Eamnings 25.7 22.2 22.5 9.1 0.5 07 ___793
Note;

W Refer to Significant Non-Operating Fmam:lal ltems section fora descnpt:on of the adjustments

10 ATCO



Utilities R PR R U - R A S A A

Utilities revenues in the first quarter of 2008 increased by $24.8 million (7.2%) from the first quarter of 2007.
ltems that contributed to increased rzvenues were the' ATCO. Gas Interim Rates, the impacl of customer growth,
higher franchise fees collected on behalf of cmes and mun1c1pahtles .1nd colder temperatures in ATCO Gas and the
impact of the ATCO Electric GTA. & T T .

Temperatures in ATCO Gas ir the first quaster of AOOS vrere 0:3% warmer than normal compared 1o 5 1% war'ner

than normal in the first quarter of 2007 T S U _

In the ﬁrst quarter of 2008, earnmgs and Ad]usted Earnmgs were 334, 8 million, an increase of 89 1 million
(35.4%) over the first quarter of 2007. The primary reasons for the increase were the ATCO Gas Interim Rates net
of cost increases, customer-growth, the ATCO ‘Gas Depremahon Expénse Adjustment and colder temperatures in
ATCO Gas and the impact of the ATCO Electrtc CGTA., -0 7. s : - TN

N : Y ':I.’.

Depreclatlon Expense Adjustment _
Effectwe January 1, 2008 ATCO Gas prospectlvely changed the allocatlon of annual depremauon and amortization
expense on a quarterly basis. The method of quarterly allocation has been changed from an estimate based on the
timing: of -revenuss to the siraight line basis, resulting in a reductioa: {0 ATCO Gas’ depreciation and amortization
expense of $7.1 million in ‘the -first quarter of 2008. asicompared to the depreciation and amiortization expense
recorded in the first quarter of 2007. The annual depreciation and amortization expense continues to be on the
straight line basis and therefore this change does not affect the total ‘dépreciation and amortization 2xpense
recognized for the year. This change in allocation resulted in an increase to ATCO’s consolidated earnings of $2.5
million, net of income taxes and non-controlling interests, for the three months ended March 31, 2008, compared to
the three months ended March 31, 2007

Regulatory Df_"e’."l’_’".‘?ﬁ’..’.s L el

The AUC admmlsters acts and regulations regarding rates, financing, accounting, construction, operation; and
service atea. The fefurfi on common ‘equity for regulated utility operations was established by the AUC using. its
standardized rate of return methodology for utilities in Alberta. The rate of return was established in 2004 and- is
adjusted annually: by 75% of the change in-long term Gevernment of Canada bond yield, similar to the adjustment
mechanism used by the National Energy Board. The rate of return for 2007 was 8.51% and for 2008 has been set at
8.75%. If no rate apphcatlons are filed for a Damcular year then there w:ll be no adjustment to the common equ1ty

rate of retuin "for lhat year, .7V T ) B

PR

.- e - s o e i @ wawe N - . - - n oL

ey mar o wEmrL a ez o st

In February 2008, the AUC initialed a generic proceeding to delermine if the standardized rate of return
methodology established in 2004 should be reviewed. This proceeding will determine if the current methodology
continues to yle]d a-fair return-on- equity for utitity comparties.-Furtherimore the AUC is addrESSIng"Whe‘ther the’
existing AUC approved capital structures for all utility companies should be reviewed in a generi¢ proceeding or,
alternatively, to continue to address changes in capital structure in utility company specific rite applications. A
decision from the AUC on whether to proceéd, and how to proceed, on these issues is expected in the second quarter
of 2008

Benchmarlung e e amee s . e e e I P e

ATCO Electric, ATCO Gas, and ATCO Pipelines purchase information technology services from ATCO I-Tek.
ATCO Electric and ATCO Gas also purchase customer care and billing services from ATCO I-Tek. The recovery of
these costs in customer rates is subject to AUC approval. Since 2003, the costs have been approved on a placeholder
basis, and are subject to final AUC approval after completion of a collaborative benchmarking process. The
benchmarking report, dealing with the period of 2003-2007, was received on January 23, 2008. In February 2008 the
benchmarking report along with an application to adjust the placeholder rates was filed with the AUC. In April
2008, an agreement with the customer group concerning the adjustment to placeholders was submitted to the AUC
for approval. Should this agreement be approved by the AUC it is not expected to have a material impact on
consolidated earnings. An AUC decision on the agreement is expected in the second quarter of 2008,
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Effective January 1, 2008, price changes for ATCO I-Tek’s information technology servicus to ATCO Electric,
ATCO Gas and ATCO Pipelines were implemented: Price. changes relating to ATCO I Tek’s customer care and
billing contract services for ATCO Gas and ATCO Electric were effective March 1, 2008. For 2008 and beyond, a
new regula‘ory process will be set up to-approve rates for information technologv and customer care and bll]mg
services provided by ATCO 1-Tek that can be included in customer rates,

Utility Asset Disposition Rate Review Proceeding

In March 2008, the AU initiated a proceeding to consider the potential rate related implications for Alberta utilities
of the Supreme Court of Canada’s 2006 Calgary Stores Block Decision (Stores Block Decision). The Calgary Stores
Block matter involved the disposition by ATCO Gas of its Calgary Stores Block facility and adjacent property in
downtovn Calgary. The Supreme Court held that utility shareholders were entitled to receive all proceeds resulting
from the sale.
The AUC has indicated that the Stores Block Decision may have various implications - with respect to regulation of
Alberta_utility companies. The AUC would like to develop a comprehensive understanding of these potential
implications through this proceediug and then apply this understanding in a consistent manner in future decisions. At
the conclusion of this proceeding, the AUC will issue a decision reflecting its conclusions with respect to the
interpretation and application of the guidance provided by the courts and the resulting implications to be used in
future proceedings. :

ATCO Gas
Déferred Gas Account . .4 o . ;

ATCO Gas filed an application with the AUC 1o address, among other things, .corrections required: to historical
transportation imbalances (the process whereby third party natural gas supplies are reconciled to amounts actually
shipped in the Company’s pipelines) that have impacted ATCO Gas’ deferred gas:account. In April 2005; the AUC
issued a decision resulting in a 15% decrease in the transportation imbalance adjustments sought by ATCO Gas. The
City of Calgary filed a teave to appeal the AUC’s decision. ATCO Gas filed a cross appeal of the AUC’s decision.
Or July 7, 2006, the Alberta Court of Appeal issued its decision granting the City of Calgary’s leave to appeal on
the question of whether the AUC erred in law or jurisdiction in assuming that it had the authority 1o allow recovery
in 2005 of costs relating to prior years. At a hearing on"April'13, 2007, the Alberta Court of Appeal declined to
consider the City of Calgary’s appeal and referred the jurisdictional question back to the AUC. On January 3, 2008,
the AUC issued a decision confirming its jurisdiction to approve the prior period adjustment it had approved
previously. In February 2008, the City of Calgary filed a Leave to Appeal the January 3, 2008 decision with the
Alberta Court of Appeal

OflerMatrcrs - ‘ . . . o - T
: . . .

The Company has a number of other regulalory ﬁlmgs and regulatory hearmg submissions before the AUC for

wilich decisions have not been received. The outcome of these matters cannot be determined-at this time. '

Power Generation

Power Generation’s first quarter 2008 revenues decreased by $6.4 million (2.9%) over the first quarter of 2007,
prlmanly as a result of the impact of the Barking Outage. This decrease was pamally offset by the recording of
GHG emission fees by Alberta Power (2000) recovered from its customers in accordance with the PPAs which
cover costs of the recent changes in environmental laws (refer to Business Risks — Environmental Matters section).

Earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $20. 2vr‘ni11i0n a decrease of $4.3 million (i7.6%) over

the first quarter’ of 2007 including the impact of the adjuslmcnts 1dcnt1ﬁcd in the Significant Non-Operatmg
Financial Items section.
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Adjusted Earnings‘for the three months.ended March:31,.2008, Avere $20.0 million, a decrease of $2.2 million
(9.9%) over the first quarter of 2007, primarily. dueto lower. earnings tésulting: from. réducéd availability at the
Barking generating plant and the impact of lower UK. -exchange rates on conversion of earnings to Canadian dollars
in ATCO Power’s U.K.. operations, These decreases were pnmanly offset by the recognmon of insurance proceeds
from the Barking Outage. e C T .

Availability of Power Generation’s generating plants by geographic region is set forth below: ... "

T M A SR " For the Three Months Ended
o . D L T T A - - Makch 31
T Y T : -+ "Change to
e A e Seere 2008
2008 2007 - (2008:2007)
ATCO Power and ATCO Resources R S
Canada T S “98.6% 946% - 4.0% -
UKD o e e e T T 6T6% - 97.9% (30.3)%
Australia: e T Tl T T 9990t 97.0% - 2.9% -
Alberta Power (2000) - TS : ‘ S
Canada 92.0% 949% - (2:9%
Note:

M The lower availability in 2008 reflects the outage at the Barking generating plant which commenced on October 25, 2007,
On March 6, 2008, ATCO Power announced that the plant had returned to service. . ; .

Unp!mmed Gurage at Barkmg Generatmg P!am Wolinoo A e e Sy

. y e,
On October 25 2007, ATCO Power’s | 000 MW Barkmg generalmg plant in lhe U K. experienced an unplanned
outage due to fallure in a steam turbine genérator.. On March 6, 2008, ATCO.Power announced thatithe. plant.had
returned to service.. This outage reduced the plant capacity. to .approximately 400 MWs during. this:period. The
financial .impact of the failiire, prior to the.recognition ¢f insurance proceeds, was a decrease to ATCO Power’s
eamings. of $13.4 million, ($8.6 million related to 2007 and $4.8 million related to the three.months ended March
31,~2008). During the three month period ended March’ 31, 2008,.38.1 million of business:interruption insurance
proceeds were recorded, ($3.3 million-related.to 2007 and $4.8 million related to the three months ended March 31,
2008). ATCO Power was able to. recognlze' these msurancc proceeds ds a result of the certamty. supportmg the
allocation of the proceeds. g ; R ¢ L : S

The financial impact of the failure, including the recognition of the insurance proceeds, was a decrease to ATCO’s
consolidated eamnings, net of income taxes and non-controlling interests of $4.5 million in 2007 and increased
earnings by $1.7 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008

- - - b - - w
ETo VT . I Il PR 2 BN

D]SCLISSIOIIS are ongomg w1th insufers and lhelr advisers to arrive at.a final seitlement. At thls tlme an amount for
the final insurance settlement cannoi be determined.

Other Power Generation Developments

On January 30, 2008, Uml 4 at Alberta Power (2000)"s $ 150 MW Battle Rlver gcneralmg ‘plant experienced an
unplanned outage due'to'a fallure in the unit’$ generalor The uml returned to service ‘on March 27, 2008. Alberta_
Power (2000) has claimed rellef under the force’ majeure provisions of its PPA. These pI'OVlS]OllS provnde protecllon
for the operator against fnéchanical failures Which last more than forty-two days,' except for circumstances whére it
is found that the operator failed to follow good operating practices. If the claim for relief is not successful, the.cash
1mpact will be approxnmalely $ll 8 m1lhon Due to the avallablllty incentive pool. deferral account Al'berta Power
(2000) does not éxpect any material earnings’ lmpact as a'résult of this butage.” .
The majority of ATCO Power’s and ATCO Resources’ electricity sales to the Alberta Power Pool are from natural
gas-fired generating plants, and as a result earnings are affected by natural gas prices and Alberta Power Pool prices.
Alberta Power Pool electricity prices averaged $76.95 per MWh for the three months ended March 31, 2008,

. 13 ATCO
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compared to average prices of $63.29 per MWh in corresponding period of 2007. Natural gas 7 -ices averaged $7.56
per GJ, compared to average prices of $7.00 per GJ in the first quarter of 2007. These electricity and natural gas
prices resulted in an average spark spread-of $20.23 per MWh for th= three months snded Marck 31 2008, up from
$10.76 per MWh in fist three months of 2007, .

Changes in spark spread affecl lhe results of approximately 479 MW of plant capacity owned in Alberta by ATCO
Power, ATCO Resources and Alberta Power (2000) out of a total Alberta-owned capacity of approximately 1,838
MWs and approximately 70 MW of plant capacity owned in the U.K. by ATCO Power out of a total U.K.-owned
capacity of approximately 262 MW and a worldmde owned capac1ty by ATCO Power, ATCO Resources and
Alberta Power (2000) of approxxmately 2 687 MW, P E T AT S ..

The followmg chart demonstrales the volatlllty of Alberl._ spark bpreads expcrlenced by ATCO Power and ATCO
Resources for the penod of December, 2003 to March 2008, . . o ) :

Alberta Spark Spreads

$140 — : u ' e —
$120 - ' C ' ' C

£ 28 2
SOQ

Altcrta Spark Spread
{$/Mcgawatt hour)

- =~ -2004 — - -2005 — 2006 -—=-2007 — 2008

The Company’s merchant power sales are affected by volatility in power and natural gas prices caused by market
forces such as fluctuating supply and demand for electricity. The Company manages this volatility through its
adoption of asset optimization strategies for bidding its merchant power into both the Alberta and U.K. power
markets.

Alberta Power (2000)

Under the terms of the PPAs, Alberta Power (2000) is subject to an incentive/penalty regime related to generating
unit availability. Incentives are payable by the PPA counterparties for availability in excess of predetermined targets,
and penalties are payable by Alberta Power (2000) when the availability targets are not achieved.

During the three months ended March 31, 2008, the deferred availability incentive account increased by $0.9 million
to $42.7 million, mainly due to incentives received in the first quarter due 1o good availability, partially offset by
penalties paid for the Battle River generating plant forced outage. During the three months ended March 31, 2008,
the amortization of deferred availability incentives, recorded in revenues, increased by $0.1 million 1o $3.0 million,
compared to the corresponding period in 2007,
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Greenhouse Gas Etnissions I N

. I

In 2007, Alberta Power (2000) began to record GHG emissions fees recovered from its customers in accordance
with the PPAs which cover costs of recent changes in environmental laws (refer to Business Risks - Exvironmental
Matiers sectl()n) As the collection of the majority of these fees isona ﬂow-thmugh basis, there is minimal impact
on the earnings of Alberta Power (2000) o o R 2

Global Enterprlses o : A )

Global Emerpnses revenues mcreased by $32 2 mlll10n (17.7%) for lhe three months ended March 31, 2008, as
compared with the three months ended March 31, 2007. Items that increased revenues included increased
international operations in ATCO Frontec and higher sales‘ of natural gas on-a no-margin basis for storage operations
and higher prices and volumes of natural gas processed for NGL extraction in- ATCO Midstream.-These increases
were partially offset by lower storage revenues due to the timing and demand of storage capacity sold and lower
storage fees in ATCO Midstream.
T O LA SN

Earnings and Adjusted Earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $25.6 million, an increase of
33.1 million (13.8%) over the first quarter of 2007. The prlmary reasons for the higher earnings in the first.quarter of
2008 were higher margins and prices for NGL extraction in ATCO Midstream and increased 1ntemauonal operations
in ATCO Frontec. These i increases were partially offset by lower storage fees in ATCO Midstream. ’

ATCO Midstream

NGL Extraction Operations

AN

A portion of ATCO Midstream’s revenues 1s derived from the extraction of NGL from natural gas and the mafketing
of NGL preducts under supply. or marketing contracts: Total hcensed capacnty of ATCO Mldstream s NGL plants is
371 million cubic feet per day.
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ATCO Midstream’s NGL =xtraction operations involve the extraction of NGL from satural gas:2nd the replacement
(on a heat content equivalent basic) of the NGL extracted with shrinkagz gas. For Propane Plus, the difference
between the price of natural gas and the value of the liquids extracted is commonly referred to as the frac spread.
Frac spreads vary with fluctuations ir.the price of natural gas and.the prices of the applicable liquid extracted. Frac
spreads can be volatile, as shown in the following graph, which illustrates monthly frac spreads during the period of

December 2003 to March 2008.

Frac Spread
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Note: ‘
M The above chart represents measurements of fmc spread:, n Albeﬂa as reported by an 1ndependent consultant : /

Fluctuations in frac spreads affect ATCO Midstream’s earnings and cash flow from operations.’A $1.00 change in
the average annual frac spread impacts annual earnings by approximately $6 million.

Storage Operations

The majonty of ATCO Midstream’s natural gas storage revenues come from seasonal differences (summer/winter)

in the price of natural gas (price dlfferenhals) Rccogmllo-l of ATCO Midsiream’s revenues is determmed through
the terms of the contractual arrangemcn S R B

LS

T
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Summer/winter natural, gas price differentials can be volatile, as shown in-the following graph, which illustrates a
range of seasonal spreads experienced during the storage periods from 20042005 to 2008-2009. Price differentials
at any point in time may not always be indicative of the storage revenue and éarnings for the same period due to the
types of contracts and thetiming of the revenue reuogmnon assocxatcd wnh lhese contracts.
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ATCO Midstream faces risks associated with changes to seasonal natural gas commodity price differentials. To
mitigate this risk, ATCO Midstream maintains portfollos of varied contracts, delivery terms, capacities and
customers for its storage operanons _ e .

Yoo i -

ATCO Frontec

Recent Developments

On Apnl 14 2008, ATCO Frontec armounced that the ﬁrst phase of the 500-r00m Creebum Lake Lodge in Fort
McMurray, Alberta had opened for operations. Due to the demand for lodging, cvaluauon is underway to consider
doubling capacity to 1,000 rooms under the existing joint venture with the Fort McKay First Nation.

On April 28, 2008, ATCO Frontec and their partner, the Fort McKay First Nation, announced that they have been
selected by Suncor Energy to create and operate a 1,148-room accommodation complex to suppoert oil sands
development north of Fort McMurray. ATCO Structures will supply the rooms in modular units. The complex is
expected to open on May 25, 2008, and remain in place for a one-year period. |

Industrials

The Industrial segment’s first quarter 2008 revenues decreased by $27.2 million (22.6%) over the first quarter of
2007, primarily due to lower manufacturing operations in ATCO Structures in Canada, Australia and the United
States. This decrease was partially offset by increased business activity in ATCO Noise Management and increased
space rentals operations in ATCO Structures in Canada and Australia.

Earnings and Adjusted Earnings for the three months ended March 3t, 2008 were substantially unchanged at
$8.9 million. Increases from improved space rentals operations in ATCO Structures in Canada and Australia and
increased business activity in ATCO Noise Management were partially offset by lower manufacturing activity in
ATCO Structures in Canada and Australia.
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ATCO Structures

For the Three Months Ended

March 31

Change to

2008
2008 2007 (2008-2007)
Manufacturing hours | 307,213 409,897 (25.00%

Space Rentals Fleet- - o
Number of units . 11 729 9468 - 239%
Utilization (%) .~ - L ieno8 o 8 (1%

Average rental rate (S permonth) -~ - __,_.__..____.‘!98 i A3 L AT%,

Workforce Housing Fleet - ‘ _
Number of units 2,153 2,545 (15.4)%
Utilization (%) . Coee e .82 .. 87 . (5. 7%

Average rental rate (S per monlh) " L . 1,770 . L1019 . 583%
Recent Deyelopments S P

On April 21, 2008, ATCO Structures was awarded a contract to manufacture, transport and install a 600 person
operating facility at the Koniambo Nickel mine in New Caledonia, off the east coast of Australia.-The projeci
includes kitchen, dining, and recreational facilities, a medical centre and bakery complex in addition to the sleeping
accommodations. These modula:-buildings<will be manmactured in Bri cbane Australla and transporteu lo New
Caledonia by sea. : : . Lo Lo .o

Ve L. o S . : k] '

Cmporate and Other ‘ o T S R
Earnings and Adjnsted Earnings for lhe first quaner of 2008 were $3.2 mllhon an‘increase of 527 mllhon
(540%) over the first quarter of 2007, primarily due to lower share apprec:latmn rights expense resultlng from
changes in Canadian Utilities Class A non- volmg share and ATCO Class'] share prlces since December3i, 2007,

[ ' .

L|qmd|ty and Capital Resources A

A major portion of the Company’s operating income and funds generated by operations is generated from its utility
operations. Canadian Ultilities and its wholly owned subsidiary, CU Inc., use commercial paper borrowings and short
term bank louns to provide flexibility in the timing-and amcunts of leng term’ ﬁnancmg ATCO btd. has received
dividends from Canadian Utilities which have. been’ more" than “sufficient to service' debt "eq.nrumenls and pay
dividends. ‘
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SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW For the Three Months Ended

March 31
($ millions) 8 . = Change to.
2008
2008 2007 (2008-2007)
Cash position, beginning of period 822.3 B65.7 {5.0%)
Cash provided by (used in) v T : ’
Operating activities 286.0 363.2 (21.3%)
Investing activities (131.4) (137.9) {4.7%) .
Financing activities P (71.7) (66.0y 8.6%
- Foreign currengy impact on cash balances 1.5 (0.7) 314.3%
Cash position, end of period .~ 906.7 - 1,024.3: - {11.5%)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES . ;.-: ce

For the three months ended March 31, 2008, cash flow from operations was $286.0 million, a decrease of $77.2
million {21.3%) over ‘the same penod in 2007, primarily due to changes in non-cash working capital. Funds
generated by operations was $276.8 million, an increase of $15.3 million (5.9%) over the first quarter of 2007,
primarily due to higher eamings partially oﬂ'set by decreased deferred availability incentives- in Alberta Power
(2000)

INVESTINGACTIVITIES T

For the three months endcd March 31 2008 cash used-in mvestlng actwltles decreased 4. 7%, prlman]y due to
increased contributions by utility customers for extensions to plant, changes in non-cash working. capital and
changes in non-current deferred electricity costs. These decreases were partially offset by higher capital
expenditures in 2008. Capital expenditures increased by $56.2 million primarily due to, increased investment in
regulated electric distribution and transmission and regulated natural gas distribution projects and increased

investment in ATCQ Frontec projects. - , - Yy i

Vo ¢ . '
Capltal expendltures to ‘maintain capac:lty, e,et planned growlh and fund future development activities are
expected to be approxlmately $0.9 billion in 2008 an increase of 15.7% from 2007. The majority of these
expenditures are uncommitted and relate primarily to the Utility segment. Capltal expendltures for 2008 to 20!0 are
expected to be approximately $3.0 billion for thé Utilities segment. - ¢ c : Ty
FINANCING ACTIVITIES - S RTINS IS S S Lt

. oy e AR : s B b
In the ﬁrst quarter of 2008 the Company had net debt decreases of $27'8 rmlllon. Issuance of debl mr.:ludcd 9.0
rnglllon of long term debt: Redemptions were comprised of $0.4 million of long term debt and-$36.4 million of non-

recourse long term debt.

There were no purchases of Canadian Utilities” Class A non-voting shares under the normal course issuer bid and
no issues of Canadian Utilities Class A non-voting shares due to stock option exercises in the first quarter of 2008.

Purchases of ATCO’s Class I Shares under the normal course issuer bid amounted to $5.2 million and there were
no issues of ATCO’s Class I Shares due to stock option exercises in the first quarter of 2008.

On May 29, 2006, ATCO Ltd. commenced a normal course issuer bid for the purchase of up to 5% of the
outstanding Class I Non-Voting shares. The bid expired on May 28, 2007. Over the life of the bid, 2,000,400 shares
were purchased; of which 1,760,400 shares were purchased in 2006 and 240,000 shares were purchased in 2007. On
May 29, 2007, ATCO Ltd. commenced a new normal course issuer bid for the purchase of up to 5% of the
outstanding Class 1 Non-Voting shares. The bid will expire on May 28, 2008. From May 29, 2007, to April 25,
2008, 610,800 shares have been purchased, of which 473,500 were purchased in 2007 and 137,300 were purchased
in 2008.
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Total dividends paid to Class I and Class Il share owners for the three months ended March 31, 2008, increased
5.4% to $13.6 miilion over the same period in 2007. For the first quarter of 2008, the quarterly dividend payment
on the Company’s Class I and Class 1l shares was increased by $0.015 to $0.235 per share. The Company has
increased its anniual comimon share dividend each year since 1993. The payment of any dividend is at the dnscrehon
of the Board of Directors and depends on the financial condition of the Company and other factors.

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests for the three months ended Nzrch 31, ZG08, iucreased 3.3% to $27.9
million over the same penod in 2007 primarily due to higher dividends pald by Canadlan Utllmes

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIJN e e P - SR
LI L . N . . S

Foreign currency translation for the three months ended March 31, 2008, positively lmpacted lhe -Company’s cash

position by $2.2 million over the same perlod in 2007 asa result of changes in U K. and Austrahan exchange rates

used for balance sheet transiations. . -~ -~ - - ¥l om e LSl e :

. VI LT S I LT A IR b L R I N O PO A

SHORT TERM INVESTMENT POLICY -~ . . " T
The Company. has a long standing policy not lo‘ 1h\;est any of its cash'ba.a..nces in zlts;sle-t-backed .seeuntles.
consequently, the recent turmioil-in the 3ss~t bac.cec. commerc:_l pa,er mwrkat Lag had no 1mpact or ths. Company
LINESOFCREDIT S |
At March 31, 2008, :he Coxhpa:.y rad the foilowén’g cre(.llit Linec that enable it 1o ob.tain funding for genera] ccrporate
purposes.

' ; . ’ . I . . o T

. Total - * Used - " Available

(3 millions) ' ! o

Long term committed - R - 6129 - 985 i 5144
Short terii committed oo 6000 - T 522 - 547.8
Uncommitted - . - - + 154.8 580 - - 96.8
Total -' e v 13677 0 - 2087 - - 1,159.0

The amount and timing of future ﬁnancmgs will depend on market condmons and the spec1ﬁc needs of the
Company. :

]

COSNTRACTUAL CBLIGATIONS

b et Cun
Contractual obligations disclosed in the 2007 MD&A remain substantially unchanged as at March 31, 2008,
CURRENT AND LONG TERM FUTURE INCOME TAX LIABILITY
Current and long term future income tax liabilities o7 $195.6 million at March"31;'2008','are a{tribu}able to
differences between the financial stateruent carrying amounts of asseis and liabilities and-their tax bases. These
differences resuil primarily from recognizing revenue and expenses in different years for financial and tax reporting

purposes. Future income taxes will become payable when such diffcrences are reversed thiough the settlément of
liabilities and realization of assets.

Share Capital

The equity securities of the Company consist of Class 1 Shares and Class 11 Shares.

At Apnl 25 :2008, the Companv had outstandmg 50 ,750, 396 C‘ass ! Shares 6 913 068 Class 1I Shares 6, 000 000
5.75%. Cumulalwe Redeemabie Preferred Shares Series 3.and 1,372,200 options to purchase Class I Shares.
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Business Rlsks L
Information contalned in the 2007 MD&A related to Busmess Rlsks w];lch is not dlscussed in thlS section
remains substantmlly unchanged . e N . e

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTER~ . .. . - ST

The Company’s operatlng subs:dlarles and the mdustnes in whlch they Operate are subject to exlenswe federal,
provincial and local environmental protection laws concerning emissizns to.the.air, discharges to surface and
subsurface waters, land use activities and lhe handlmg, manufacturmg, processmg, use, emission and dlsposal of
materials andwasteproducls e e e " RE v

On March 10 2008 1he Government of Canada released details on its regulatorv framework orlgmally announced
on April 26, 2007. Electricity sector companies must achieve an initial GHG reduction in 2010 of 18% from their
company-wide emission intensity, with a 2% continuous improvement required: annually thersafler: MNew facilities
(2004 or later) are allowed a 3-year grace period afier which they must improve emission intensity by 2% per year
below the clean fuel standard. For cogeneration facilities, steam production GHG emissions- are subjected to the
reduction target and electricity production emissions-are compared 10.a deemed emission target. Compliance may be
achieved by reduction or capture, limited investment in a technology fund, emission credit trading, purchase of
offset credits, Kyoto Protocol Clean Development Mechanisms (maximum 10%) and very limited opportunity for
early action credits. The government reiterated that it still intends 1o transition to fixed emission caps in the 2020 1o
2025 time period. Final regulations on-GHG emissicns are expected to be published in the.fall of 2009.

The federal govermment also announced plans to set targets to regulate air pollutants (sulphur dioxide, nitrogen
oxides, particulate matter; volatile organic compounds and mercury) from industrial sources by 2015. Amendments
16 the air pollutant section 1 of the regulatory framewotrk are expected in the spring of 2008. -

Alberta legislation requires large emitters to reduce GHG emission intensities by 12% starting July 1, 2007. Baseline
emission values for Alberta Power (2000)’s, ATCO Power’s and ATCO Resources’ facilities have been established
and compliance reports with payments for 2007 GHG obligations were submitted to Alberta Environment on March
31, 2008. For Alberia Power (200{)) s coal ﬁred umts the’ PPA counterpames provided payments for their 2007
GHG obligationis.” ~ - T

Alberta regu‘lat‘ion requires coal-fired genérating plant operators, including Alberta Power (2000), to monitor
mercury emissions and capture at least 70% of the mercury in coal emissions commencing January 1, 2011. A full
scale test is planned for Unit 5 at the Battle River generating plant in 2008 to evalvate the mercury control method to
ensure the capture objectwe can be met.

,,,,,

It is anticipated that the PPAs will alIow Alberta Power (2(}00) to recover most of the costs assoc:aled with
complying with both the Federal and Alberu\x regula ions during the PPA term.

Due to lower emisgi t, ATCO Power’s and ATCO Resources’ gas-fired generating units have

‘ mmlmal regulatlonq and therefore, it is anticipated that there will not be a material

e Alberta regulations. ATCO Power and ATCO Resoulces are currently evaluating
plymg with the federal regqlatrons . v _ '

REGULATED OPERATIONS

Temperatures

Temperature fluctuations have a significant impact'on’throughput in ATCO Gas. As approximatcly 50% of ATCO
Gas’ delivery charge is recovered based on throughpul ATCO Gas’ revenues and eammgs are sensitive to
témpefature: Temperatures ihat are 10%' wanner 'or ‘colder- than normal’ temperatures’ inipact ATCO Gas’ annual
earnings by-approximately $9.7 million (this'impacts ATCO's consolidated earnings by $5.1 niillion, netiof i income-
taxes and non-controlling inlerests).
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As part of its 2008 and 2009 general rate application filzd vsith the AUC in November 2007, ATCO Gas is seeking
approval from the A'IC to set up a deferral account mechanism w‘nch would, if approved, eliminate the impact of
temperature on ATCO Gas’ earnings. L e

Changes in Accounting Policies

Effective, January- 1, .'..UGU the Coinpany adopled the Caiiadian Institute~of Charicied Accountanis (CICA)
recommendations for cap1ta1 disclosures which require disclosure of qualitative and quantitative information
regarding the Company’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital (refer to Note 6 to the unaudited
interim consoiidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, Zuu¥). Thé recommendation
requires additional disclosure in the notes to the financial statements,

Effective Januaq'/ 1, 2008, the Company adopted the CICA recommendations pertaining to disclosure and
presentation of ﬁnanmal instruments which require disclosure of the classification of the Company’ s financial
instruments and additional qualitative and quantitative information regarding the nature and extent of risks arising
from financial instfuments to which the Company is exposed (refer to Note 7 to the unaudited mlenm consolidated
financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2008). The recommiendation’ requlres additional
disclosure in the notes 10 the financial slatements.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company prospectively adopted the CICA recommendations for measurement and
disclesure of inventories which provide guidance on-the determination of cost-and its subsequent rccoganition as an
expense, including. any write-down-lo net realizable value, and on-the cost formulas that-are used to assigr costs to
inventories. The recommendations also clarified that major spare parts are to be included in property, plant and
equipment. As a result of adopting these recommendations, the Company reclassified $1.8 mllhon of.inventories to
property, plant, and equipment related to major spare parts on January 1, 2008 (refér to Note l to the unaudited
intesim consolldaled financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2008) o

FU'.'URE ACCOUNTING CHANGES .

The CICA has 1ssued new accountmg recommendatmns for goodwn]l and mtanglb]e assets which estabhsh standards
for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of'goodwill and intangible assets (including internally
developed intangible assets). These recommendations are effective for the Company beginning January 1, 2009.
Goodwill and intangible assets that.are.not assets as.defined by. GAAP will.be derecognized.and. charged to.the
equity of the Compary at that date. The Company is evaluating the effect of these recommendatmns on its ﬁnanc:lal
statements.

In 2006. the Cl(’“A armounrt‘d that m‘collnlmo qtandardc n Canada are 1o converee \"uh Infemahnnal Fmanmal
Reporting Standards (IFRS). The Company will need to begin reporting under IFRS in the first quarter of 2011 with
comparative dete for the mrior year, INRS uscs 2 con | fenmayebocimiler 1o GAAP,-but there are s ignificant
differences on recognition, measurement and disclosures L addressed. The Company is currenily
assessing the ubjpavi of Jheae siandards i its Tinasicial stateme.. s e

4

P

Additional Information

Canadian Utilities has published its audited consolidated financial statements and its MD&A fo
ended March 31, 2008. Copies of these documents may be obtained upon request from the Corporaie Sccretary of
Canadian Utilities at 1400 ATCO Centre, 909-11th Avenue S.W,, Calgary, Alberta, T2R N6, telephone 403-292-
7500 or fax 403-292-7623.
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~ A 47 ATCOLTD.~ .~
CO\ISOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS AND'RETAINED EARNNGS
{Millions of Canadian Dollars except per share daial

ey e o - Three. Months Ended
o T March 31
. ] Note 2008 2007
R Do o (Unaudited)
‘Revenues = - T B LTI AT $ 8345  $ 8206
Costs and expenses o
Natural gas supply . ) o 13.7 2.7
‘Purchased power T A 1583 13.8
" Operation and maintenance o e e 301.2 336.6
Selling and admlmsu'atwe S S 562 499
Depreciation and amomzatlon . T ’ o 1 99,2 100.1
Interest e ' ' S 474 43.6
Interest on non-recourse long term debt . 116 14.3
Dividends on preferred shares . . ] . 2.2 22
~ Franchise fees ' ’ ST i _ . '62.7 58.5
" ' S L 6095 621.7
. Co \ . ‘ o B . 2250 . 2079
Interest and other income . . - , S S L . R - . 152 . 22.5
. Earnings before income taxes and G e L .
non—controllmg mterests i Co e C o ., 2402 2304
Income taxes ' ' - 68.3 75.7
Lvtr e AT . 1547
Non-controlling interests ' ) 79.6 73.1
Earnings attributable to Class Tand Class [ shares” .. . .. 7. = 93 816
Retained earnings at be'giiming ofperiod - . .. . . 1,446.4 1,284.9
. C T, T s ., 1,538.7 . 13665
Dividends on Class I and Class II shares ' " 13.6 - .12.9
Purchase of Class I shares 4.8 5.2
Retained earnings at end-of period Gt e \L $1,5203 - 31,3484
Earnings per Class [ and ClassIIshare’ 7 "= *°' = .« "7 's "'g 160 § 140
Diluted éarnings per Class I and £*><¢11 share e e o s g 5§ 0§ 138
Dividends paid per Class I and Class I share 5 $ 0.235 $ 022
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ATCO:LTD.
-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
{Millions of Canadian Dollars)

March 31 December 31
. — — Note 2008 2007 2007
. . . e . . (Unaudited) (Audited)
ASSETS
Current assets : )
Cash and short term investments "$.964.8 - - $1,0364 S 8383
Accounts receivable 443.9 388.0 443.3
Inventories 1,3 125.9 117.8 119.9
Regulatory assets 22,1 8.3 10.2
Derivative assets 7 0.1 0.1 0.8
Prepaid expenses 27.5 244 - 34.1
'1,584.3 1,575.0 -1,446.6
Property, plant and equipment_ e e e . L B287 58923 .6,142.5.
Goodwill 71.2 71.2- 71.2
Regulatory assats _ . . . . . . . . . L. . — e 663 . . 446 . ... 756
Derivativeassefs. . . . . .. .. .. e e T T26 L B2, . .. T733
Other assets 191.9 199.8 190.7
$8,205.0 $7.865.1 . .  $7.999.9
LIABILITIES AND SHARE OWNERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities - - ‘ :
Bank indebtedness 4 § 581 o121 S 16.0.
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 453.8 439.0 453.7
Income taxes payable T B T2 0 T 40 T T8
Future income laxes ST T T T B X T N LT
Regulatory liabilities 15 4.3 -
Derivative liabilities 7 3.6 2.6 3.0
Long term debt due within one year 1.7 1.3 1.5
Non-recourse long term debt due within one year 52.7 74.0 75.3"
_ 609.9 578.1 559.0
Future income taxes 195.3 2353 187.9°
Regulatory liabilities L 141.3 144.2 146.5
Derivative liabilities T 7.9 5.7 4,1
Deferred credits 3155 305.9 310.0°
iong term debt - - R At - =+ +2,656.2+ -+ 2,451.5 2,646.7
Non-recourse long ieras debt - - Tttt e s 5763 —- - 7035 "~ 5858~
Preferred shares . L 1500 1500 - 1500
Non-controlling interests 1,893.7 1,794.9 1,836.7
Class T and Class 1] share owners’ equity . .. . ... . . . . o
Class I and Class 11.shares . o - . . 5 1489 .. . 14932 . 149.2 -
Contributed surplus ' 2.3 1.8 © 22
Retained earnings 1,520.3 1,348.4 1,446.4
Accumulated other comprehensive income (12.6) (3.3) (24.6)
Retained eamnings and accumulated other comprehensive income 1,507.7 1,345.1 1,421.8
1,658.9 1,496.2 1,573.2
$8,205.0 $7.865.1 $7,999.9
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ATCO.LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STAYEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE iNCOME
(Millions of Canadian Dollars)

o

Three Months Ended
_ March 31
_ 2008 2007
 (Unaudited)
Earnings attributable to Class | and Class. I shares -~ - R : - -$ 92.3 $81.6
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes .
.and.non:controlling interests: - . CR : o
Cash flow hedges Q2.7 0.4.
Foreign currency translation adjustment 14.7 0.7
: R - . 12.0° © 11
Comprehensive income : o v ot 81043 - - 8827
i - ’ S I N
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ATCO LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Millions of Canadian Dollars)

_.Three Months Ended

‘L March 31
Note 2008 2007
(Unaudited)
Operating activities
Eamings-attributable to Class | and Class 11 shares . $923 % 81.6.
Adjustments for: .o . .
~Depreciation and amortization - : 1 99.2 100.1
Future income taxes : 3.6 . 4.8
Non-controlling interests 796, - 731
Deferred availability incentives, 0.9 - 6.6
TXU Elrope séttfément - Tiét of income faxes  ~ T - BV R X))
Qther - +3.7 - (1.7)
Funds generated by operauons 276.8 i, 2015
Charlgcs in non-cash working capital 9.2 101.7
Cash flow from operations 286.0 363.2
Iovesting acHvIties o . o .. - il ot s et e e e e e e e oo Sl
Purchase of property. plant.arld equlpment U URPIRUY | L v ) T (141 7)
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equlpmem 3.0 X
Contributiens by utility customers for extensions to plant Tred 48.7 '19.8
Non-current deferred electricity costs 69 - " (14)
Changes in non- cash workmg capttal 9.9 (14.2)
Otlier - : e 2.0) . 4.4)
(131.4) --© (137.9)
Financing activities ) -
Issue of long term debt 9.0 8.0
Repayment of long term debt .(0.49) (2. 9)
Repayment of non-recourse long term debt ) Ny (36.4) _ (21.4)
Net issue-of Class A shares-by subsndrary R e
Net purchase of Class. shares ’ (5.2) . (54)
Dividends paid te Class I and Class Il share owners (l3 .6) t12.9)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiary (27 ) _ (27.0).
Changes in non-cash working capital 0. 2) .
Other_ 3.0 1.1
(711.7) {66.0)
Foreign currency translation 1:5: {0.7)
Cash position . e
Increase ' 84.4 " 1586
Beginning of period . 8223 .. 8657
End of period $906,7 . $1,0243

(”‘C_ash position consists of cash and short term investments less current bank indebtedness, and includes $144.8 million

, (2007 - $224.1 million) which is only available for use in joint ventures.
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ATCOLTD,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Millions of Canadian Dollars)

iy

Three Months Ended
_ March 31
. 2008 2007
(Unaudited) -
Earnings attributable to Class [ and Class Il shares - =~ -~ o . . -§ 923 $81.6
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes Lo '
.and.nen-controlling interests: - o oo, ) . .
Cash flow hedges s . - o, . @27 0.4
Foreign currency translation adjustment 14.7 0.7
‘ L : . - L 12.0: c 1
Comprehensive income ) AR T, 31043 - - §82.7
’
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ATCOLTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !
MARCH 31,2008
(Unaudited, Tabular Amounts in Millions of Canadian Dollars)

1. _Summary of significant accounting policies

- — . e e

Financial statement p}esemt'!tian

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared .in accordance ‘with Canadian generally
accepted accounting pnncxples (“GAAP”) and should be read in conjunction 1 with consolidated financial statements
and related notes included in the Corporation’s Financial Information contained in-its 2007 Annual Report.: These
interim financial statements have been prepared using the same accounting policies as used in the financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2007, excepl as described below.

N

Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporation adopted the Caqglgggn 1 Institute of of Chartcre_gi__ ggcountants (“CICA™)
recommendations for capital disclosures which require disclosure of qualitative and quantitative information
regarding the POIP.?I,‘,‘P.OB. .5.9b1¢9t1‘ﬂe§'. policies and processes for managing capital (see Note 6). - 3
Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporation adopted the CICA recommendations pertaining to disclosure and
presentation of financial instruments which require disclosure of the classification of the Corporation’s financial
instruments (as described in the Financial Instruments section below) and additional qualitative and quantitative
information regarding the nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the Corporation is

exposed (see Note 7).

Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporation prospectively adopted the CICA recommendations for measurement and
disclosure of inventories which provide guidance on the determination of cost and its subsequent recognition as an
expense, including any write-down to net realizable value, and on the cost formulas that are used to assign costs to
inventories. The recommendations also clarified that major spare parts are to be included in property, plant and
equipment. As a result of adopting these recommendations, the Corporation reclassified $1.8 million of inventories
to property, plant, and equipment related to major spare parts on January 1, 2008.

Due to the seasonal nature of the Corporation’s operations, changes in electricity prices in Alberta, the timing and
demand of natural gas storage capacity sold, changes in natural gas storage fees, changes in natural gas liquids
prices and natural gas costs and the timing of rate decisions, the consolidated statements of earnings, retained
eamings and comprehensive income for the three months ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007 are not
necessarily indicative of operations on an annual basis.

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified 1o conform to the current presentation.
Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost of inventories is assigned using the
weighted average cost method. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses.

The cost of inventories is comprised of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs to bring the
inventories to their present condition and location. The costs of purchase comprise the purchase price, import duties
and non-recoverable taxes, and transport, handling and other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of finished
goods, materials or services. The costs of conversion include direct material and labour costs and a systematic
allocation of fixed and variable overheads incurred in converting materials into finished goods. The standard cost
method is used to approximate cost in the Corporation’s Industrials manufacturing operations.
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1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Praperty, Plant and Equipmen! ‘ e e p

Effective January 1, 2008, ATCO Gas prospectively changed the allocation of annual depreciation and amortization
expense on a quarterly tasis. The method of quertzily allocation.has been changed from an estimate based on the
timing of revenues to the streight line basis. The annual depreciatior ~nd amortization =xpense continues {o be on
the straight line basis and, therefore, this change does not affect the 1otal depreciation and amortization expense
recognized for the year. This change in allocation resulted in an increase to consolidated earnings after inccme taxes
and non-controlling interests of $2.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008,

Financial Insrruni_f:rgt.;, N o _ _ N
The Corporation establishes the classification of financial instruments at their initial recognition. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading, available for sale, held to maturity or loans and r=ceivables. Financial liabilities
are classified as held for trading or other liabilities. . :
Lo .

Financial instruments classified as held for frading, other than derivative instruments thaf are effective hedging
instruments, aré measured at tair value with changé3 in tarr value recogmized 1n earmings. Derivatives that are
designated as, and continue to be, effective cash flow hedging instruments have gajns and losses in fair values
recognized through other comprf'henswe mcome Denvauves that are designated as fair value hedging instruments
have gaing and losses recogmzed in earnings. e

Financial instruments classified as availahle for sale are measured at fair value using quoted prices in an active
market. Changes in fair value are recognlzed in other comprehenswe income until the item is derecognized or
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive
income is recognized in earnings. When actively quoted prices are not available, fair value is determined using other
valuation techniques, If fair value cannot he rehably estimated, the jtem is carried at cost.

Financial instruments classified as held to matunty, loans and receivable or other liabilities are measured at falr
value upon initial recognition but are subsequently measured at their amortized cost using the effective interest
method. . -

Future Accounting Chuisges . - , oLt ) A RN

The following new accountmg recnrnmendatlons are in addmon 10 those future accounung changes d:sc]o.:ed in the
December 31, 2007 consolidated ﬁnancml statements._ . e . -

The CICA has issued new accounting recommendatlons for goodw1ll and 'm:mglblc assets whlch estabhsh standards
for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of goodwill and intangible assets (including internally
developed intangible assets). These recommendations are effective for the Corporation beginning January. 1, 2009.
Goodwill and intangible assets that are not assets as defined by GAAP will be derecognized and charged to the
equity of the Corporation at that date. The Corporation is evaluating the effect of these recommendations on its
financial statements.

2. Regﬁlatory matters
In September 2007, ATCO Electnc received a decision on its General Tariff Application for 2007 and 2008 which
approved a'return:on common equity of 8:75% for 2008 and 8:51% for 2007. 'ATCO Gas’ and ATCO P]pe]mes

Geueral Raic Applications {01 2008 and 2009 cuntain placeholder vetwns on' conmon equity of 8.75% for 2008. il

no rate applications are filed for a particular year, then there will be no adjustment to the common equity rate of
retum for that year.

A process continues with respect to the pricing of services provided by ATCO 1-Tek to the utilities. A
benchmarking report was received in January 2008 and filed with the Alberta Utilities Commission (*AUC™), in
February 2008, along with an application to adjust placeholders. In April 2008 an agreement with the customer
group concerning the adjustment to placeholders was submitted to the AUC for approval. Should this agreement be
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2. Regulatory matters (continued) LI B ARSI

approved by the AUC, the agreement is not expected to have a material impact on consolidated eamnings.. A decision
from the AUC 1s cxpected before the end of the second quaner of 2008

‘ I . . J Ha H
’I'he Corporatlon has a number of other regulatory ﬁlmgc ard regulatory hearmg submissions before the AUC for
which decnsxons have not-been received. Ths uulcome of these matters cannot be determined at thlS ume

,,“, v V.

3. Inveatories

March 31

2008 . 2007
Natural gas and fuel in storage . I L T - § 344 . - § 382
Raw materials and consumatbles: . 0« o s a0 0w 0 TR - 63.9
Work in progress e 18l » 15.0
Finished goods _ 1.0 0.7

e CoaT B S $125.9 - $117.8

+

For the three months ended March 31, 2008, the amount of invéntories recugmzed as an experise was 864 9 rrulhon
(2007 - $98.8 million), there have been no write-downs to nét reahzable value ‘and there have beén $0.6 million
reversals of previous write-downs to net realizable value. : Y . -

Inventones in the amount of S3l 6 milllon are pledged as securlty for llabllmes

4, Bank mdebtedness "

The bank indebtedness of $58.1 million includes a bormwmg of $42 2 miilion (2007 - ml) on the Corporation’s
short term committed line of credit that occurred in the quarter The $42 2 mllhon borrowmg is repayable in Euros
at an 1nlereat rate of 5 03% and is unsecured. ' '

- Fl
i 3 N T Y

5. Classl and Class 11 shares

There were 50,774,196 (2007 - 51,405,346) Class I Non-Voting Shares and 6,917,068 (2007 - 6,935 018) Class 11
Voting Shares outstanding on March 31, 2008. In addition, there were 1,372,200 options to purchase Class I Non-
- Voting Shares outstanding at March 31, 2008 under the: Corporation’s stock optlon plan. From April 1, 2008, to
April 25, 2008, no stock options were granted or cancelled, nostock options were exeicised, 4,000 Class ll ‘Voting
Shares were converted to Class 1 Non-Votmg Shares and 27,300 Class I Non Votmg Shares were purchased under
the Corporatlon $ normal course lssuer bid, - oL o - )

i B L (A A I L

The average number Bf sharés: used to calculate earmngs per share are ‘as follows

- Y . oL H

PvLT e “ - " Three Months Ended

- [} &

March 31
2008 _ '2007
Weighted average shares oulstandmg _ 57,782,528 58,436,496
Effect of dilutive stock opiidns .- ‘ e RN e o ' 659,247 - 659,528
Weiglited average dilutive shares dutstanding ' - L ' 58,441,775 59,096,024
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6. Capital disclosures

The Corporation’s objectives when managing capital are: = . :
1. to safeguard the ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provrde returns to share
owners and benef' ts for other stakeholders,
2. to mainiain an. appropnate credit rating m order to provrde efficrent and cost effective access to “funds
"~ required fot operations and growth; and
3. toremain within the capital structure approved by the AUC.,

The Corporauon includes share owners’ equity, preferred shares, long term debt and non-recourse long term debt
and non-controiling interests in its determination of capitalization. In.managing its capital,-the Corporation
considers both the regulated and non-regulated operations in the consolidated group as well as changes in cconomic
conditions and risks impacting the core assets and operations. In maintaining or adjusting its-capital structure, the
Corporation may adjust the amount of dividends paid to share owners, issue or purchase Class 1and Class II shares
and issue or redeem preferred shares, long term debt and non-recourse long term debt. ST ;

The Corporation’s utility operations are régulated primarily by the AUC, which, lhrough the generic cest of capital
decision issued in 2004, established the capital ‘structure for each utility. The utility operations are, theréfore,
capitaiized consisteni wiils iile geueric cusi i capitai decision. The capitalizaiion invoives the use of long term debt
and preferred share ﬁnancmgs the AUC approved the continued use of the latter in a decision issued in 2006

- - - R - - " —a P Cr mees -

While the Corporation s.utility operations are caprtalized consistent with the AUC decisions, the Corporauon itself
is not restricted in its capital structure. The capital structure for the Corporation is set relative to risk and to meet the
financial and operational ObjeCllVES of the Corporatron {while consndermg the decisions of the regulator).
. ‘
Decrsrons on the level and type of ﬁnanemg are based on assessments by managemenl in line wnh the Corporatron 5
Ob_]PCllVCS In determining the type of financing to be undertaken by a given operanon the Corporaiion has a goal of

managing tke financial risk to the Corporation asawhole. - - R . Do '
Capital is monilored through an equity capitaliz.ation measure which is calculated as total equity divided by total
capitalization. Total equity is comprised of Class I and Class II shares, contributed surplus, retained earnings,
accumulated other comprehensive income, preferred shares and non-controlling .interests. Total-capitalization.is
compriszd of long term debt, non-recourse long term debt and total equity. The Corporation’s strategy, which is
unchanged from 2007, is to maintain the equity capitalization allowed by the: regulator for the regulated operations
and to structure the non-regulated operations so as to sustain access to cost effective financing by maintaining high
credit ratings on debt and preferred.shares. The Corporation looks to maintain an eqult v capitalu.ation in _the range

of 45% t0.55%. - '

Other measures that are taken into consideration are interest coverage and interest and preferred dividend coverage.
Interest cover-ge is calculated by dividing earnings before income taxes, non-controlling interests, interest expense
and dividends on preferred shares by total interest expense. Interest and preferred dividend coverage is calculated
by dividing eamnings before income taxes, non-controlling interests, interest expense and dividends on preferred
shares by interest expense and dividends on preferred shares {(grossed up to pre-tax equivaients). The Corporztion
looks to maintain interest coverage and interest and preferred dividend coverage of at lezst 2, 5; these ObjPCllVCS are
uiichanged from zUUI

Equity capitalization, interest coverage and interest and preferred divigend coverage do not have any standardlzed
meaning under GAAP and might not be comparable to srmilm measures preSented by other compames

3¢ ATCO



6. Capital disclosures (continued)

The Corporation’s key measures of capital structure are as follows: et

. ' . f P . i

ML L . - March 31

R R I 2008 - 2007
Class | and Class Il shares T $ 1489 $ 1493
Contributed surplus 23 1.8
Retained earnings: R TP PR RC F I AR R S 1. | % 5 1,348.4 -
Accumitlated other comprchenswe iRcomie Sreat rslet s e e (R2.6) 0 (3.3)
Preferred shares © © ¢ - v o e nn et Tl e L L L500- 0 15000
Non-controlling interests, ~ .~ .= ¢ "-: Gy Lot 118937 - 1,7949
- Total equity - R AT s T T s 3 g02.60 ¢ 344101
Long term debt I COT T e T e e 2 .656.2 2,451.5
Non-recourse long term debt 576.3 703.3
Totaldebt =~ - . - : B . e s e e r 3,2325 33,1548
Total capitalization’ - R o $6,935.1 1 $6,595.9
Equity capitalization® =~ © Lo et e T ke | 52%

U} The Corporation’s preferred shares are: classifi ed as debt on'the -balancé sheet but are included }n eqmry for
purposes of a'e.rermmmg equity caprtahzanon v : A :
.'l. . -' ' BT N . N -
The equity capltallzauon 18 consistent w1th the Corporatlon 5 objectlves Total equity increased primarily due to
higher earnings of the Corporation.reflected in increased. retairied eamnings and non-controlling interests’ -Total debt
increased primarily due to-financings for utility capital expenditures partially offset by redemptions of non-récourse
long term debt, including a one-time payment of $52.7 million in the second quarter of 2007 which representad the
Corporation’s share of the TXU Eu.rope settlement that was applled to Barkmg Power $ DON-TECOUrse Iong term
debt . : . :

Interest. coverage rand mterest and preferred dividend COVerage .are managed on an annual basis by the Corporation.
Due to the seasonal nature of the Corporation’s-operations, changes in ¢lectricity prices in Alberta, the timing and
demand of natural gas storage capacity 'sold, changes in ndtiral gas storagé fees, changes in natural gas liquids
prices. and natwal gas costs and the timing of ‘rate decisions, revenues and -eamings for any quarter are not
necessarily indicative of operations on an annual basis. Therefore, quarterly coverage ratios are not presented as
they are not necessarily indicative of the annual performance. The amounts presented below are the most recent

annual coverage ratios:

) t )

December 31

s e e : K e * 2007
lntercst coverage(') v g T o e ) ) 3.5
Interest and preferred dividend coverage® . .© . . ¢ g ' : - ‘3.3

@ The coverage ratios for 2007 were negatively impacted by the AUC decision that directed ATCO Electric to

. refund future income taxes to customers. . The total reduction.in revenues and income taxes recorded in 2007

was $39.6 mxlhon If the reduction in revenues had not occurred interest coverage would Fave been 3.6 and
interest and preferred dividend coverage would have been 3.5.

For the three months ended March 31, 2008, the Corporation was in compliance with extemnally imposed
requirements on its capital (including debt covenants). The Corporation has a number of regulatory filings and
regulatory hearing submissions before the AUC for which decisions have not been received, the outcome of which
could affect the capital structure of the Corporation.
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7. Risk management and financial instruments R . Lot

The Corporation’s Board of Directors (“Board™) is responsible for unZzrstanding the principal risks of the business
in which the Corperation is engaged, achieving a proper balance between risks incurred and the potential return to
share owners, and confirming that there are systems in place that effectively monitor and manage those risks with a
view t0 the long-term viability of the Corporation, “The Board has established a Risk Review Committee, which
reviews significant risks associated with future performance, growth and lost opportunities identified by
management that could materially affect the Corporation®s ability to achieve its strategic or operational targets. This
committee is respousible for confirming that manageinent has procedures in piace to mitigate identified risks.

The Corporation-is exposed to changes in interest rates, commodity prices 2ad foreign currency exchange rates. The
Power Generation segment is affected by the cost of natural gas and the price of electricity in the Province of
Alberta and the United Kingdom and the Global Enterprises segment is affecged by the cost of natural gas and the
price ‘of natural gas liquids. In conducting its businéss, the Corporaliori iay use various instruments, including
forward contracts, swaps and options, to manage the risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates, interest rates
and commodity prices. All such instruments are used only to manage risk and not for trading purposes

At March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007, the following derivative instruments were outstanding; interest rate swaps
that hedge interest rate risk on-the variable future cash flows associated wiit a portion of non-recourse long term
debt, foreign currency forward contracts that hedge foreign currency risk on the future cash flows associated with
specific firm commitments or anticipated transactions and certain natural gas purchase contracts.

The derivative assets and liabilities comprise the following: - .. .

- e e . PP et ew w = e h i 4w P

March 31 .
2008 2007

Derivative assets - current: _ R _ . . . ,
Interest rate swap agreements $ 0.1 . $.0.1
Derivative assets — non-current. . _ - . L
Natural gas purchase contracts ’ T ST 8T , l. $81 9.’
Interest rdte swap agreements . S - ‘ 0.7 0.3
_— ) - ' $72.6 $82.2
Derivative liabilities — current. - L e
Interest rate swap agreements s RS i X 524
Foreign currency forward contracts - 0.2

o : ) ' $:3.6 $ 26
Derwattve hab:htzes non-cw‘rent:. ' ‘.- L o g ' . '
Interest rate swap agreements $79 $ 5.7

Interest rate risk

The Corporation’s interest-bearing assets and liabilities include cash and short-term investments, long term debt and
noa-recourse long term debt. The interest rate risk faced by the Corporation is largely a resull of its non-recourse:
long term debt at variable rates and cash and short term investiments. The Corporation has converted variable rate

non-recourse long term debt to fixed rate debt through the following interest rate swap agreements:

.
,

32 ATCO




7. Risk management and financial instruments (continued) "

|

: : - Swap Fixed = - . 7 S 3 A .
» :  Project Interest © Mariable Debt ' - Maturity” Notional Principal
Financing - - - Rate ... InterestRate '- - -Dite" 2008 - 2007 -
Osborne;, S o
(830.3 million AUD 2007 - . .. Ba.nk Bxll Rate L S
$34.6 million AUD)) vy 1343% .in Austra,ha . December 2013 . $ 285 . % 324
APALP: 7.790% 90 day BA November 2008 1.6 32
R “7:567% © ° 90day'BA ‘¢ - - December 2008 22 ¢ 4.5
T 7750% 6 month LIBOR December 2011 92,1 '104.8
Joffre . . 7536% , "90dayBA - September2012 . 233- 286
Scotfoid: S e5332% 0 > 90 day BA-- *".Septembet 2008 1643 | 66.1
Muskeg River: =~ 5.287% © 90dayBA " December 2007 - 49.9
o .. 5.515% .. 90 day BA * December 2012 359 . -
. ‘ - . 5.615% 3 month LIBOR , December 2012 : 9.0 , co-
Brighton Beach: "+ 5.867% "30dayBA - " June2009 105 - 1L
: T6.605% - ¢ 90°'dayBA - Mar¢h 2019 v - 422 ' 445
Cory: 6.586% 90 day BA June 2011 -0 - i 224 3.2

$312.0 $348 3

BA — Bankers® ACCEPLANCE - —  -—o mersc moverom ceew smes mmmmm s e e s s e
LIBOR —LondonInterbank Offefed RAte . o . o oo i e e e e e e e e et e

@ The above swap fixed interest rates include any long term debt margin fees; the margm fees are subjecr fo

LIESCAIQUON., . o o e e s tmen e st meran s o e a4 e i em s s ewe ma

The Corporation has fixed interest rates, either directly or through interest rate swap agreements, on 97% (2007 —
95%) of total long term debt and non-recourse long term debt. Consequently, the exposure 1o fluctuatlons in. future
cash flows, with respect to debt, as a result -of changes in ‘market-interest rates is limited.~ Inicrest rate swaps are
designated as cash-flow-hedgess changes in the fair-valuc-of hrgh.y-effcctz\nc casi flow hedges; which include abbui
the Joffre interest rate swap, are recorded in other comprehensive income. Changes in. the fair value of the Joffre
interest rate swap are recorded in earnings and are not material. . :

The Corporation’s Cash and short férm invesimeénts include fixed rafe instruments with maturities of _géhéi"élly 50
ddys of 1éss that dre Telvested a5 ey iature. “THETEoTS, the Corporation Has™ exposure fo interesi rate” movemenls

that occur beyond the term of maturity of the fixed rate investments. § S

EO i e e Hhr s Ry T 4 W UTYm e AT M A, M P AT e MR Y S Rt A Y R e ABds PR M e o am - =

Foreign currency exchange rate risk

The Corporation has exposure to changes in the carrying values of its foreign operations, including assets and
liabilities, as a result:of changes .in exchange rates. .. Gains -or losses on translation of self-sustaining foreign
operations are included.in the foreign currency translation ‘adjustment account in accumulated other comprehensive
income. Gains or losses on'translation.of mtegrated forelgn operallons are recogmzed in eammgs

PR - . e
H - 4 -

Foreign currency exchange rate nsk anises from ﬁnanmal instruments denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency. The Corporation has entered into foreign currency forward contracts in order to fix the
exchange rale on certain service contracts, planned equipment expenditures and operational cash flows




7. Risk management and financial instruments (continued) S e

denominated in U.){. pounds sterling (“f), U.S. dollars and Euros. At March 31, 2008, the conlracts consist of
purchases of $0.5 million 1.S. (2007 — purchases of $1.4 million U.S.) and sales of $9.5 million Australian dollars
in return for Euros (2007 — sales of $0.9 million U.S. and 2.0 million Euros). o

Natural gas purchase contracts and associated power generation revenue contract liability

The Corporation has long term contracts for the supply of natural gas for certain of its power generation projects.
Under the terms of certain of these contracts, the volume of natural gas that the Corporation is entitled to take is in
excess of the natural gas required to generate power. As the excess volume of natural gas can be sold, the
Corporation is required to designate these entire contracts as derivative instruments. The Corporation has
recognized a non-current derivative asset and records mark-to-market adjustments thrbugh earnings as the fair
values of these centracts change with changes in future natyral gas pricec. These natural gas purchase contracts
mature in November 2014, T

As all but the excess volume of natural gas is comiitted to the Corporatioii’s power gefieration obligations, the
Corporation could not recognize the entire fair values of these natural gas purchase contracts in its revenues.
Consequently, the Corporation has recognized a provision for a power generation revenue contract and records
adjustments to the power generation revenue contract iiabiiity concurrenily with the mark-to-market adjustmients for
the natual gas puiihase vOnbiacis derivative assei. This power genciailon tevenue coniraci ilabiifiy 18 included in
deferred credits in the consolidated balance sheet.

oo :

Interest and other income for the three months ended March 31, 2008 includes a loss of $0.6 million (2007 gain of
$22.9 million) related to the change in fair value of the natural gas purchase contracts derivative asset. This loss is
offset by a gain of $1.0 million (2007 — loss of $16.5 million) related to the change in fair value of the associated
power generation revenue contract llablllty The mark- to-market adjustment_for .the derivative asset and the
corresponding adjustment for the associated power generatlon revenue contract liability increased e.lmmgs by
$0.2' million, net of ‘income taxes  and non-controlling interests, ‘for the thiée monihs ended March 31, 2008
(2007 - increase of $2.3 million). At March 31, 2008, the natural gas purchase contracts derlvatlve asset is
$71.9 million (2007 — $81.3 mllllon) and the power generatlon revenue contract llablllly is $53.2 mllhon (2007 -
$61.3 million). AT L .

Credit risk

For cash and short term investments and accounts reccivable, credit risk’ represents the carrying amourit on the
consolidated balance sheet. Cash and short term investments credit risk is reduced by investing in instruments
issued by credit worthy financial institutions and in federal government issued short term instruments. Accounts
receivable credit risk is reduced by a large and diversified customer base, requirement of letters of credit, and, for
regulated operations other than Alberta Power (2000), the ability to recover an estimate for doubtful accounts
through approved customer rates.

Derivative credit risk arises from the possibility that a counterparty to a contract fails to perform according to the
terms and conditions of that contract. Derivative credit risk is minimized by dealing with large, credit-worthy
counterparties in accordance with established credit approval policies.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of loans and receivables on the balance sheet. The
Corporation does not have a concentration of credit risk with any counterparties. A significant portion of loans and
receivables arise from the Corporation’s operations in Alberta.




7. Risk management and financial instruments {continued) C e

Accounts receivable. are non-interest bearing and'are generally due in 3010 90 days At March 31, 2008, -the
provision for impairment of credit losses was’'$2.6 million. The changes in lhe provision for 1mpa|rment were as

follows: . . S

P T I T T .. Lt T - ‘. 2008
Provision at beginning of period o L B ‘ ' et 78280
Impairment of receivables s N . N . LT 02
Receivables written off as unt:oller,tlble ‘o R S - SR (%) ]
Provision at end of penod o o S . . " $2.6

. Y ' : o e I =

At March 31, 2008, the aging analysis of irade receivables thit are past due but not impaired is as follows: *

2008
30to 90 days © e o a T $29.6
Greater than 90 days -~ - o o ‘ .58

$35.4

No other impairments have been identified within accounts receivable.

Liquidig;risk " e o o ! _ I

quurdrly risk i is the nsk that the’ Corporaf:on will not be able to meet its obllgatlons assocrated wnh financial
liabiiities. Funds generated by operatroné provide a substantial portron “of the Corporation’s cash requrremems
Additional cash requirements are met externally thiotigh. bank borrowmgs and the issuance of long term debt, non-
recourse ‘long term debt and preferred shares. Commercial paper borrowings and short term bank loans are used
undef avarlable credrt hnes to provide' ﬂexrmllty in the'timing and amounts of long term financing. The Corporation
has a policy not 1o invest any of its cash balances in asset backed securities; consequently, the recent turmoil in lhe
asset-backed commercial paper market has had no impact on the Corporation.

Contractual obligations have not changed substantially from those disclosed in the Corporation’s
December 31, 2007 consolidated financial statements.

L - oA,

. - .- ‘e -
LAY . . . '
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7. Risk management and financial instruments (zontinucd)

Fair value of non-derivative financial instruments

Tt

The carrying values and fair values of the Corporation’s non-derivative financial instruments are as-follows:

March 31
i 2008 2007
Carrying, ~  Fair Carrying Fair
' Valuve: Value . Value Value
s 1. ¢
Financial Assets -
Held For Trading: . :
Cash w8 2586~ $ 2586 ° § 2584 -, $ 2584
Held o Maturity: ' ; .
Short term investments 706.2 706.2 778.0 .778.0
Loans and Receivables: ‘ o o
Accounts receivable 4439 4439 - 13880 © ' 3880
Financial Liabilities
Held For Trading: .
Bank indebtedness ! - 581 58.1 12.] U121
Other Liabilities: T :
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities @ " 453.8 453.8 439.0 439.0
Long term debt © 2,657.9 2,979.4 2,452.8 2,827.6
Non-recourse 10n§ term debt ) 629.0 677.4 7773 824.8
Preferred shares ¢ 150.0 159 1 150.0 165. 7 .

. Recorded at cost. Fair value approximates the canymg amotnts due (o the short term nature of the fi nancral

instruments and negligible credit losses.

@ Recorded at cost. Fair value approximates the canymg amounts due to the short term namre of rhe JSinancial

instrumentis.

? Recorded at amortized cost. Fair-values are determined using quoted market prices for the same or similar

issues.

analysis.based on the Corporation’s current borrowing rate for similar borrowing arrangements. _
@ Recorded at cost. Fair values are determined using quoted market prices for the same or similaf issves. -

. .
P
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Where: the market prices are not available, fair values are estimated using discounted cash flow
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7. Risk management and financial instruments (Continued), ..o - ob e T

Fair value of derivative financial instruments R

The fair values of the Corporation’s derivative financial instruments are as follows:

. ) March 31 N ) L
2008 ) o 2007 o
. -~ Fair Value: "+ Fair Value
_ Notional " Receivable . ° ... Notional __Receivable -

“Principal ® ~ (Payable)®  Maturity  Principal (Payable)®  Maturity

Held For Trading: 3 :
Interest rate swaps. - $312.0. $(10.7) ~2008-2019 $348.3 7.7y  2007-2019-
Foreign currency

forward contracts $ 93 Nil  2008-2009 § 55 - 8(0.2) 2007
Natural gas purchase - : '

contracts N/A® $71.9 2014 N/A® $81.9 2014

)" The notional principal is not recorded in the consolidated financial statements as it does not represent amounts
that are exchanged by the countérparties.

' The notional amount for the natural gas purchase contracts is the maximum volumes that can be purchased
over the terms of the contracts.

) _Fair values for the interest rate, swaps and the foreign currency forward contracts have been est:mated using
period-end market rates, and fair values for the natural gas purchase contracts have been ‘estimated using
period-end forward market prices for natural gas. These fair values approximate the amount that the
Corporation.would either pay or receive to settle the contract at March 31. :

S I
- B - o

Sensitivity analysis. _— L ‘ . kS .

-

The analysis bélow illustrates the e;ctént to which the Corporation’s resuits are impacted by financial instruments
and the underlying market risks (interest rate risk, foreign' currency exchange risk,'and commodity price risk). Non-
derivative financial instruments (listed on the previous page) are recorded at cost and are not- affeotcd by changes in
market variables whereas derivative financial instruments-are affected by market variables. . S

7

The following .table reflects the sensitivity in the fair value of outstanding deérivative instruments 1o ‘reasorably
possible. changes in Canadian:and Australian-interest rates, the foreign currency. exchange rates of the Canadian
dollar to the U.S. dollar and the forward price of natural gas. The analysis éxcludes the impact that changes in the
underlying market risks would have- on non-financial- assets and ligbilities, foreign' curréncy translation .of self-
sustaining foreign operations included in accumulated other comprehensive income, and carrying value of employee
future benefits. Sensitivities are reflected in changes to earnings and other comprehensive income (afier income
taxes and non-controlling interests).

Assumptions made in arriving at the sensitivity analysis are as follows:

e Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments that are effective cash flow hedges from movements in
interest rates or foreign currency exchange rates are recorded in other comprehensive income.

¢ Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments that are not designated as hedges, that are fair value hedges
or that are ineffective cash flow hedges are recorded in earnings.

e Balance sheet sensitivity to interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates relates only to derivative
instruments. There are no available for sale financial assets and other liabilities are carried at amortized cost, in
which case the carrying values are not affected by changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates.

e Changes in the forward price of natural gas affect the mark to market adjustment of the natural gas purchase
contracts derivative asset and the corresponding adjustment for the associated power generation revenue
contract liability.
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EN

Three Months Ended March 31

: ; oy R 2008
Other
Comprehensive
Earnings Income

Canadian interest rates

25 basis points increase $0.1 $0.6

25 basis points decrease $(0.1) $(0.6)
Australian interest rates

25 basis points increase s - 501,

25 basis points decrease S-S0
U.S. dollar exchange rate .

10% increase R 'S - A

10% decrease 815 8-
Forward price of natural gas .

10% increase $15 $ -

10%'degreése - $(1.5) 5.

LD

. 8 Employee future beneﬁts

| ¥

b L

1

In thé'thre months ended March 3'1 2008, net expense of' $3.9 miliion (2007 - $4 4 mllllon) was recogmzed for
pension benefit ‘plans and net expense ‘of $1.4 million (2007 — $1.3 miliion) Was recognized for oiher posl

employment benefit plans.

9. Segmented information

Segmented results — Three months ended March 31

WA

[
da o -

. i 1

+

“-

2008 Power Global Corporate  Intersegment .
2007 Utilities  Generation  Enterprises  Industrials  and Qther  Eliminations  Conselidated .
(Unaudited)
Revenues — external $ 363.2 $ 2123 $1754 § 825 § 11 3 - S 8345
$ 3384 § 2187 $151.2 $120.1 $ 1.2 $ - $ 8296
Revenues — 6.3 - 38.7 10.4 32 (58.6) -
intersegment 6.3 - 30.7 - 3.2 {40.2) -
Revenues $ 3695 $ 2123 $214.1 $ N9 $ 43 $ (58.6) § 8345
$ 3447 $ 2187 $181.9 $120.1 $ 44 $ (40.2) $ 8296
Earnings attributable
to Class I and § 348 $ 202 $ 25.6 $ 89 $ 32 $ (0.9 § 923
Class I shares $ 257 § 245 $ 225 $ 9.l $ 05 $ (0.7 $ 8lé
Total assets $4,223.9 $2,429.4 $359.2 $335.9 $7335 §$123.1 $8,205.0
$3,820.5 §£2,534.8 $£240.4 $304.6 37674 $197.4 $7.865.1
Allocation of $ 465 § 231 $ 16 $ - $ - $ - $ 712
goodwil $ 465 $ 231 $ 16 $ - 3 - S - § 712

)

s
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Intersegment revenues are recognized on the basis of prevailing market or regulated prices.
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ATCO Necws Release

. ATCOLTD
. Corporate Head Office:. 1400, 909 - 11 Avenue S.W.,, Calgary, Alberta T2R 1NG Tel: (403) 292-7500

For Immediate Release

May 14, 2008

ATCO Ltd. ANNOUNCES APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

CALGARY, Alberta - R.D. Southern, Chairman of the Board, ATCO Lid., is pleased to announce the appointment of Nancy
Southern as Deputy Chairman effective May 14, 2008. Ms. Southern assumes this responsibility in addition to her current role as
President & Chiet Executive Officer.

Ms. Southern has been a Director of ATCO Ltd. since 1989, She served as the Corporation's Deputy Chairman from 1986 untit
2000; Deputy Chief Executive Officer from 1998 - 2000 and Co-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer from 2000 to 2003.

ATCO Ltd., an Alberta-based worldwide organization of companies with assets of approximately $8.2 billion and more than 7,800
employees, is comprised of three main business divisions: Power Generation; Utilities (natural gas and electricity transmission
and distribution) and Global Enterprises (industrial manufacturing, technology, logistics and energy services).

More information about ATCO can be found on its website www.atco.com.

Inquiries can be directed to:

C.J. Ackroyd

Senior Director, Marketing & Communications

ATCO Group
(403) 619-7264 - .. .

PR . - a b et o 4 en na PP . - —

Forward-Looking information: ’ .

Certain statemants contained in this news mlease may constitute forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements ara oftan. but not always, identifisd by the use of words such ay
“anticipata”, “plan”, “expect”. "may”. “will", “intend”, “should", end similar expressions. Thase statements involve known anxd unknown risks, uncemainties and other factors that may cause eciual
resuits or svents (o difer matesiady from [base anticipated in such forward-fooking statements. Tho Corporation belisves thal the sxpectations rellected in the forward-looking stalemants are
reasonable, but no assurance can be given that these expectalions will prave to be correct and such forward-toeking statemants shoukd nof ba unduly refied upar.

Tha Corporation's actual resuits could differ matenally rom those anticipated in these forwart-iooking stalements a3 a resulf of reguiatory decisions, compelitive factors in the industries in which
the Corparation operates, prevailing economic conditions, and other laclors, many of which are beyond the conlrol of ihe Corporation.

Tha lorward-loaking statements contained in this news relaese represent the Corporalion’s expectations as of the date hersof, and are subject fo change after such date. The Corporation
disclaims any intemion or abligation to updalte or revise any lorward-looking statements whalher as a result of new information, future events or oihenwise, excepl as required under applicable
sacunies raguiations.
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G ROUP

ATCO LTD.
(the "Corporation™)

Annual Meeting of Shareholders
May 14, 2008

REPORT OF VOTING RESULTS

National Instrument 51-102 - Continuous Disclosure Obligations
(Section 11.3)

1. Election of Directors

By a resolution passed via a show of hands, the following eleven nominees proposed by
management were elected as Directors of the Corporation to hold office until the next annual
meeting of shareholders or until their successors are elected or appointed:

R. T. Booth

W. L. Britton

. P. Collomb

. P. Drummond
K. French

. F. Mazankowski
. M. Neldner

. C. Southern

. D. Southern

L. C. van Wachem
C. W. Wilson

A2ITO0OTO®

Proxies were received on this matter as follows:

Votes For 9% Votes For Votes Withheld % Votes Withheld
5,785,387 99,85 8,510 0.15

2. Appointment of Auditor

By a resolution passed via a show of hands, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants,
were re-appointed as auditor of the Corporation to hold office until the next annual meeting of
shareholders. Proxies were received on this matter as follows:

Votes For % Votes For Votes Withheld % Votes Withheld
5,793,897 100.00 0 0.00

[P. Spruin]

P. Spruin

Corporate Secretary
ATCO LTD. & CANADIAN UTILITIES LIMITED

1400, 909 — 1 1th Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2R IN6 Tel (403) 292-7500 Fax (403) 292-7623
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ATCO News Release

ATCQO LTD
Corporate Head Office: 1400, 909 - 11 Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2R 1NG Tel: (403) 292-7500

For Imnmediate Release

May 27, 2008

ATCO Ltd. Normal Course Issuer Bid

CALGARY, Alberta - The Toronto Stock Exchange (the “Exchange”) has accepted ATCO Ltd.’s (the “Corporation”) Notice of
Intention to Make a Normal Course Issuer Bid {the “Notice™) pursuant to which the Corporation indicated that it intends to make
a normal course issuer bid for certain of its outstanding Class | Non-Voting Shares ("Class | Shares”) on the terms set forth in
the Notice. At the time of filing the Notice, the Board of Directors of the Corporation was of the belief, and continues to be of the
belief, that the purchase of Class | Shares from time to time at appropriate prices will minimize any dilution resulting from the
exercise of stock options to purchase Class ! Shares and is an advantageous use of the Corporation’s funds.

On May 15, 2008, 50,715,796 Class | Shares were cutstanding. Under the rules of the Exchange, in the period commencing
on May 29, 2008 and ending on May 28, 2009, the Corporation may acquire up to 2,535,789 Class | Shares of the Corporation,
being 5% of the Class i Shares outstanding as at May 15, 2008. if market conditions permit, the directors of the Corporation
presently anticipate that the Corporation will acquire up to 1,521,473 Class | Shares, which represents 3% of the Class | Shares
outstanding as at May 15, 2008 that may be purchased pursuant to the Notice. The average daily trading volume for the six
calendar months preceding the date of the acceptance of the Notice was 87,282 Class | Shares.

Any shares purchased pursuant to the Notice will be cancelled. Shares will be purchased at the market price of the shares at
the time of purchase and will be purchased on behalf of the Corporation by a registered investment dealer through the facilities
of the Exchange. The funding for any purchase of Class | Shares pursuant to the normal course issuer bid will be financed out of
working capital of the Corporation.

The Corporation has purchased 722,900 Class | Shares at an average trading price of 54.89 during the 12-month period
preceding the date hereof pursuant to a normat course issuer bid which commenced on May 29, 2007 and expires on May 28,
2008. Alt of such purchases were made by means of open market transactions through the facilities of the Exchange. If market
conditions permit, the Corporation intends to purchase additional Class | Shares through the facilities of the Exchange at the
market price of such shares at the time of the purchase pursuant to the normal course issuer bid that will expire on May 28,
2008.

A copy of the Notice may be obtained by any shareholder without charge by contacting the Corporate Secretary of the
Corporation at the head office of the Corporation.

[ continued }
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ATCO Ltd.”an Alberta-based worldwide organization of cotmpanies with assets of approximately $8.2 billion and more than 7,800
employees, is comprised of three main business divisions: Power Generation; Utilities (natural gas and electricity transmission and
distribution) and Global Enterprises (industrial manufacturing, technology, logistics and energy services). More information about
ATCO Ltd. can be found on its website www.atco.com.

For further information, please contact:

K. M. (Karen) Watson
Senior Vice President &
Chief Financial Officer
ATCO Ltd.

(403) 292-7502

Forward-Looking Information:

Certain staternents contalned in this news relaase may constitute forward-loaking statements. Forward-looking statements are often, but not always, identified by the use of words such as
“anticipate”, “plan", “expect”, “may”, “will", "intend”, “should”, and similar expressions. These statemants invaive known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that mey cause ectual
results or events io differ materally from those anticipated in such forward-looking statements. The Corporation believes that ihe expeciations rofioctod in the forward-looking statements are
roasonabla, but no ASSUTARCE Can ba given that thesa expectationa will prove to be comect and such forward-fooking siatements should not be unduly ralied upon.

The Corporation's actual resuits could differ iafly trom those anticipatod in these forward-ipoking siatements as a result of regulatory decisions, competitive factors in the industrfes in which
the Corporalion operatas, prevalling economic conditions, and other factors, many of which are beyond the control of the Corporation.

The forward-looking siatamants contained in this news relpase represent the Corporation's axpeciations ax of the date hareol, and are subject o change after such dare. Tha Corporation
disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any lorward-looking staternents whether es & result of new Information, fufure avents or otherwiss, axcept as required under applicable
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